
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 a.m., Monday, July 14, 2008 

 
AUDITORIUM A 

Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 

Topeka, Kansas 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of June 17, 2008 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are a variety of contracts and matters that are routine in nature.  If 
requested by a commissioner, an item may be removed from the consent agenda and placed under Commission 
Items for further discussion and consideration. 

1. TRAK East - review and approve simulcast contracts 
a. Claiming Crown, Ltd. and Canterbury Park Holding Company (incoming),  Claiming 

Crown – Minnesota; August 2, 2008 
b. Columbus Races (incoming),  Columbus Races – Nebraska; July 24, 2008 through 

September 1, 2008 
c. Del Mar Thoroughbred Club (outgoing), Del Mar – California; July 16, 2008 through 

September 3, 2008 
d. Investment Corporation of Palm Beach (incoming) ADDENDUM, Palm Beach 

Kennel Club – Florida; July 1, 2008 – June 30, 2009 
e. Penn Sanford, LLC and SOKC, LLC (incoming), Sanford-Orlando Kennel Club – 

Florida; July 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008 
f. St. Petersburg Kennel Club, Inc. (incoming) ADDENDUM, Derby Lane – Florida; 

July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009 
g. Sol Mutuel Limited (outgoing), Sol Mutuel Limited – Grenada; June 21, 2008 

through December 31, 2008 
h. Yavapai Downs (incoming), Yavapai Downs – Arizona; June 13, 2008 through 

September 2, 2008 
2. The Anthony Fair Association – review and approve contracts 

a. First National Bank of Anthony, Anthony, Kansas, irrevocable letter of credit 
b. KANZA Bank, Anthony, Kansas, irrevocable letter of credit 

3. Camptown Greyhound Park – review and approve contract 
a. Spangenburg Phillips Architecture, Wichita, Kansas, architectural services 

7.14.08  Agenda - Page 1 



E. FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. TRAK East 
a. Status Report 

2. Kansas Racing LLC (KRLLC) 
a. Status Report 

3. TRAK Southeast (TRAK SE) 
a. Status Report 

4. Camptown Greyhound Park Inc. 
a. Status Report 

5. Eureka Downs 
a. Status Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Update and Refresher on the Kansas Open Meetings Act 
Staff Introduction:  Patrick Martin, Assistant Attorney General 
Presenter:   Michael Smith, Assistant Attorney General  

2. KHA Reimbursement from Kansas Bred Program 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. KHA Letter 

3. KHA Distribution of Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund Money for 2008 Horse 
Meet at The Woodlands 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. KHA Proposed Distribution 

4. Approval of Woodlands 2008 Outbound Simulcast Agreement Template 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Other Presenters:  Kansas Racing LLC/TRAK East Representative 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Horse Meet Agreement 
c. Wagering Addendum 

7.14.08  Agenda - Page 2 



d. 2008 Horse Calendar 
e. Guest Track Information 
f. Woodlands Contacts 

5. Woodlands Proposed 2008 Horse Wagering Format 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Other Presenters:  Kansas Racing LLC/TRAK East Representative 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Wagering Format 

6. 2008 Condition Book for the Woodlands 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval  
a. Staff Memo 
b. Condition Book 

7. Recognized Horsemen’s Groups for Eureka Downs and The Woodlands 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Kit Bostrom, Director of Licensing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval  
a. Staff Memo 
b. Election Schedule Memorandum 
c. Horse Election Notice 
d. Eureka Downs Petition 
e. Woodlands Petition 
f. Eureka Downs Sample Letter for Posting of Ballot 
g. Woodlands Sample Letter for Posting of Ballot 

8. K.A.R. 112-13-6 Live Greyhound Breeding Development Fund Regulation 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Teri Canfield-Eye, Assistant Attorney General 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends preliminary approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Draft of K.A.R. 112-13-6 

9. K.A.R. 112-12-15 Live Horse Racing Purse Supplement Fund Regulation 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Teri Canfield-Eye, Assistant Attorney General 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends preliminary approval 
c. Staff Memo 
d. Draft of K.A.R. 112-12-15 

7.14.08  Agenda - Page 3 



G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Chief Gaming Officer 

3. Assistant Attorneys General 

4. Animal Health Officer 

a. Woodlands Injury Report 

5. Calendar review 
a. Commission Meeting Calendar 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

1. Background reports 

2. Attorney-client communication 

J. FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Background Reports 

 Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration and possible action 

a. Pearle Brenner 

b. Jesseka Folsom 

c. Ryan King 

d. James Morrow 

e. Nathan Pearson 

f. John Sutton 

2. Approval of positions 

 Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration and possible action 

a. Pearle Brenner  Back-up Mutuel Manager, TRAK East, The Woodlands 

b. Jesseka Folsom  Greyhound Chartwriter, TRAK East, The Woodlands 

c. Ryan King   Auditor III, KRGC 

d. James Morrow  Greyhound Backup Clerk of Scales/Kennel Master, TRAK  
    East, The Woodlands 

e. Nathan Pearson  Greyhound Backup Starter, TRAK East, The Woodlands 

f. John Sutton  Lure Operator, Anthony Downs 

7.14.08  Agenda - Page 4 



7.14.08  Agenda - Page 5 

3. Race Officials for Anthony Downs 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Gwin/Osborn letter 
c. John Sutton recommendation 

  Rita Osborn  Horse Racing Secretary (background approved 4/4/08) 
  Tara Osborn  Back-up Horse Racing Secretary (background approved  

  4/4/08) 
  John Sutton  Greyhound Lure Operator 

4. Race Officials for The Woodlands 
Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Folsom recommendation 
c. Pearson recommendation 

Jesseka Folsom Greyhound Chartwriter 
Nathan Pearson Back-up Starter 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – June 17, 2008 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the June 17, 2008, meeting to order at 10:02 am at 
700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad, McKechnie, and Schwan were 
present at the meeting.  Others present included Executive Director 
Stephen Martino; Chief Gaming Officer Robert Krehbiel; Director of 
Racing Frances Snell; Assistant Attorneys General Patrick Martin and 
Teri Canfield-Eye; Director of Audit/Electronic Security Charles 
LaBoy; Director of Security Don Brownlee; Director of 
Communications/Responsible Gaming Mike Deines; Director of 
Licensing Kit Bostrom; Director of Administration Don Cawby; 
Animal Health Officer D. Bryce Peckham, DVM; Commission 
Recording Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
APPROVE AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 The commission unanimously approved the amended agenda as 
presented. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
MAY 30, 2008, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to approve the minutes of 
the May 30, 2008, commission meeting as submitted.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as follows: 

1. TRAK East - review and approve simulcast contracts 
a. Colonial Downs, LP (incoming),  Colonial Downs – 

Virginia; June 9 through August 6 and September 12 
through November 5, 2008 

b. Fair Meadows at Tulsa (incoming),  Tulsa – Oklahoma; 
May 21, 2008, through July 28, 2008 

c. Jacksonville Greyhound Racing, Inc. (outgoing), St. Johns 
Greyhound Park – Florida; May 26, 2008 

d. Palm Beach Kennel Club (outgoing), Palm Beach Kennel 
Club – Florida; May 26, 2008 

e. UTGR, Inc. (outgoing), Twin River – Rhode Island; May 
21 through December 31, 2008 

f. Wyoming Downs (incoming), Wyoming Downs – 
Wyoming; June 28 through August 17, 2008 

2. Kansas Racing LLC - review and file contracts 

C.1 (1 of 6)



June 17, 2008 
Page 2 

a. Deffenbaugh Disposal Service, Shawnee, Kansas, solid 
waste collection/hauling/ disposal 

3. Eureka Downs – review and approve contracts 
a. Greenwood County EMS, Eureka, Kansas, ambulance 

service 2008 race season 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
STATUS REPORT, 
TRAK EAST: 
(E.1.) 

 The commission heard the TRAK East facility report, given by Mr. 
Will Gardiner, Administrative Manager. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
KRLLC: 
(E.2.) 

 The commission heard the Kansas Racing LLC (KRLLC) facility 
report given by Mr. Jayme LaRocca, Woodlands General Manager.   

   
STATUS REPORT, 
TRAK SE: 
(E.3.) 

 The TRAK SE status report was given by Ms. Linda Grilz, chairman 
of the TRAK SE board. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
CAMPTOWN 
GREYHOUND PARK: 
(E.4.) 

 The commission heard the Camptown Greyhound Park facility report 
given by Mr. Kevin Allis, General Manager for Pari-mutuel 
Operations. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
EUREKA DOWNS: 
(E.5.) 

 The Eureka Downs (KQHRA/GCFA) facility report was given by 
Mr. Garry Stwalley. 

   
WOODLANDS HORSE 
RACE DATES: 
(F.1.) 

 The commission heard Ms. Snell, Mr. LaRocca, and Mr. Gardiner 
discuss reducing the number of race dates at the Woodlands from 32 
days to 26 days, Saturday through Wednesday with a 12:30 pm post 
time.  During that time instead of a double header, a single greyhound 
performance would be run on Thursdays with a 4 pm post time.  
Upon completion of the horse meet on October 26, the greyhound 
schedule would return to normal. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
WOODLANDS HORSE 
RACE DATES: 
(F.1.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the change in race 
dates and post times as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
WICHITA 
GREYHOUND PARK 
REQUEST RELEASE 
FROM LETTER OF 
CREDIT: 

 The commission heard Mr. LaBoy discuss a request from Wichita 
Greyhound Park to be released from the $500,000 letter of credit 
required by K.A.R.112-3-11(f). 

C.1 (2 of 6)



June 17, 2008 
Page 3 
(F.2.) 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
WGP RELEASE FROM 
LETTER OF CREDIT: 
(F.2.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve Wichita 
Greyhound Park’s release from the $500,000 letter of credit.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
KHA REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT 
OF EXPENSES: 
(F.3.) 

 The commission heard Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer, present 
the Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) request for 
reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for expenses for the 
month of April 2008. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
KHA REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT 
OF EXPENSES: 
(F.3.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (McKechnie) moved to approve the KHA 
request for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for the 
month of April 2008, contingent upon availability of funds.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
CALL FOR PUBLIC 
COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none. 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
MARTINO: 
(H.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martino. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
KREHBIEL: 
(H.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Krehbiel. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
LEGAL STAFF: 
(H.3.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin and Ms. 
Canfield-Eye. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
PECKHAM: 
(H.4.) 

 The commission heard the racetrack injury report from Dr. Peckham 
for April 2008. 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
CAWBY: 
(H.5.) 

 The commission heard an updated calendar review from Mr. Cawby.  

   
MOTION, 
EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Braun) moved that the commission take a 5-
minute break, followed by an executive session until 11:15 am for the 
purpose of reviewing 12 background investigation reports.  Those 
included in the executive session were the commission, Mr. Martino, 
Mr. Martin, Ms. Canfield-Eye, Mr. Brownlee and security staff.  No 

C.1 (3 of 6)



June 17, 2008 
Page 4 

action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed 
are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion 
is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas 
Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:18 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, 
EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved that the commission adjourn 
into executive session for the purpose of attorney-client 
communication until 11:30 am.  Those included in the executive 
session were the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Ms. 
Canfield-Eye.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:30 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the background 
investigation reports of Terry Allen, Beth Bird, Garry Edmondson, 
Gary Gerber, Norris Gwin, Kevin Halsey, Timothy Horan, Jan Jones, 
Melvin Kitts, Synda Kitts, Connie Shellhammer, and Robert “Allen” 
Thomas.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
POSITIONS: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the following 
positions:  

a. Terry Allen Anthony Fair Association Secretary  
    and Patrol Judge 

b. Dan Bird  Anthony Fair Association President 
c. Gary Gerber Anthony Fair Association Board  

    Member 
d. Melvin Kitts Anthony Fair Association Treasurer 
e. Synda Kitts Money Room Manager 
f. Connie Shellhammer Anthony Fair Association Board 

    Member 
g. Robert “Allen” Thomas Anthony Fair Association Vice 

    President and Concession Manager 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   

C.1 (4 of 6)



June 17, 2008 
Page 5 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
RACE OFFICIALS 
FOR ANTHONY 
DOWNS: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Falstad) moved to approve the following 
race officials for Anthony Downs: 

• Dan Bird   General Manager (background 
    approved 5/9/08) 

• Robert Allen Thomas  Back up General Manager 
• Connie Shellhammer  Mutuel Manager 
• Tim Horan    Greyhound Director of Racing, 

    Racing Secretary, Paddock  
    Judge, and Back-up to the  
    following: Kennel Master,  
    Chart Writer, Clerk of Scales, 
    and Lure Operator 

• Jan Jones   Greyhound Chart Writer, Clerk 
    of  Scales 

• Kevin Halsey   Greyhound Kennel Master and 
    Greyhound Starter 

• Steve Rush   Greyhound Back-up Lure  
    Operator and Starter   
    (background approved 7/6/07) 

• Norris Gwin   Horse Racing Secretary 
• Rita Osborn   Back-up Horse Racing  

    Secretary (background approved 
    4/4/08) 

• Gary Edmonson  Horse Paddock Judge, Identifier 
    and Starter 

• Mel Kitts   Horse Clerk of Scales 
• Terry Allen   Patrol Judge 
• Gary Gerber   Patrol Judge 
• Beth Bird   Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
• Synda Kitts   Back-up Horsemen's   

    Bookkeeper 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
RACE OFFICIAL 
CONTRACTS FOR 
ANTHONY DOWNS: 
(J.4.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to approve the contracts 
for the following race officials at Anthony Downs: 

• Gary Edmondson  Horse Racing Starter 
• Norris Gwin   Horse Racing Secretary 
• Kevin Halsey   Greyhound Starter and Kennel 

    Master 
• Tim Horan   Greyhound Racing Supervision 

    and Program Services 
• Connie Shellhammer  Supervision of Mutuels  

    Division 
Motion passed unanimously. 

C.1 (5 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
June 17, 2008 
Page 6 
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to adjourn at 11:35 am.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   
   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   
   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 

C.1 (6 of 6)



D.1.a



D.1.b



D.1.c



D.1.d



D.1.e



D.1.f



D.1.g



D.1.h



D.2.a



D.2.b



D.3.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   KHA Reimbursement from Kansas Bred Program 
 
PRESENTER:   Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) is requesting 
reimbursement of $3,324.76 for expenses incurred for the operation of the Kansas Bred Program in 
May 2008. The expenses presented for reimbursement are consistent with expenses incurred by the 
KHA in the past. 
 
The Commission is authorized by K.S.A. 74-8830 to “contract with and designate an official 
registering agency to implement the registration of horses.” The Commission’s contract with the 
KHA provides that funds shall be withdrawn from the Kansas Bred Program account only for 
maintaining and administering the program in accordance with the agreement and only with the prior 
approval of the Commission or the Commission's executive director. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Commission discussion, 
consideration and possible action on the request for reimbursement. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of the expenses, subject to the 
availability of cash. 
 

F.2.a



F.2.b (1 of 2)



F.2.b (2 of 2)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) distribution of Kansas 

Horse Breeding Development Fund money for the 2008 horse 
meet at the Woodlands. 

      
PRESENTER:  Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 

KHA representative 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Kansas Horsemen’s Association and the Kansas 
Thoroughbred Association is proposing the distribution of the Kansas Horse Breeding 
Development Fund money for the 2008 horse meet at the Woodlands for Thoroughbred racing.   
 
The Kansas Thoroughbred Association proposes $10,000 per each of six thoroughbred stakes 
races contingent upon the Woodlands matching those funds and 35% of KBDF money for all 
over night thoroughbred races. 
 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and possible 
action on the proposed distribution of Kansas Bred money for Thoroughbred racing at the 
Woodlands for the 2008 race meet. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the distribution, subject to the 
availability of funds. 
 
 

F.3.a



F.3.b (1 of 3)



F.3.b (2 of 3)



F.3.b (3 of 3)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Woodlands 2008 Outbound Simulcast Agreement 

Template 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
    Kansas Racing LLC / TRAK East Representative  
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Woodlands is requesting approval of their 2008 outbound 
simulcast agreement template that will be used to execute contracts with guest jurisdictions 
interested in accepting the Woodlands horse meet simulcast signal.  The simulcast agreement 
template is the same as the one approved by the commission last year. 

During the December 6, 2007 Commission meeting the Woodlands had submitted an application 
for and received Commission approval to simulcast during 2008 season.  K.A.R 112-18-3(a)(8) 
requires that each application for a simulcasting license shall contain a copy of each contract or 
agreement that the applicant proposes to execute with regard to the simulcasting license or races 
or wagering on the simulcast races. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission approval is requested. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 

 

 

 

F.4.a



 
APPENDICES TO THE RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST 

WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002 
 
 
 
 
 
  [The Form of Exhibits and Schedules provided below is 
  intended as a guide to the Parties to this Agreement.  The 
  RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST WAGERING  

AGREEMENT, VERSION 002, is to be incorporated by 
reference, without modification within that document.  Any  
modifications to that document should instead be made by  
appropriate language placed within the Exhibits or Schedules. 
 
The Parties are urged to adopt the Uniform Format, especially 
the order of sections for the Exhibits and Schedules, as  
provided here, but to rework the language below as they see fit 
in the interest of clarity and completeness for any individual 
agreement. 
 
Please note further that for simplicity of review by the Parties 
to the Agreement, the Exhibits are intended to reflect the Host  
Track’s legal and operational information and requirements as 
applied to all Guest Tracks.  Any material that is different for a  
specific Guest Track is to be placed within the Schedules. 

 
 

F.4.b (1 of 11)



 2

Agreement Between The Woodlands [Host Track] and 
 

 _____________________________________ [Guest Track] 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBITS to RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM 
SIMULCAST WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002 

 
 
This Agreement is entered into as of the _____ day of  ____________________, 2008,  
 
by and between Kansas Racing, LLC / The Racing Association of Kansas East, d.b.a. “The 
Woodlands” ("HOST" or "HOST TRACK"), a racing association licensed to conduct racing in the 
State/Commonwealth of Kansas,  
 
and __________________________________________("GUEST", "GUEST TRACK" or 
"GUEST FACILITY"), an entity eligible by law in the State/Commonwealth of 
_________________________, to receive simultaneous broadcasts of races and accept pari-
mutuel wagers on such races; hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 
 
HOST AND GUEST UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT INCORPORATES 
THE “RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST WAGERING AGREEMENT, VERSION 
002”, DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 2000, AS IF SAID DOCUMENT, IN ITS ENTIRETY AND 
UNCHANGED, WERE SET FORTH HEREIN.  (The Uniform Simulcast Wagering Agreement, 
Version 002, Sections 1 through 18, contains standard language adopted by the Racing Industry 
in the United States.)  Any changes to that document are contained within the Exhibits or 
Schedules to this Agreement. 
 
Included in these Exhibits and Schedules are additional clauses to this Agreement, agreed to by 
this Host Track and this Guest as constituting an integral part of this Agreement.  To the extent 
there is conflicting language between the RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST 
WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002, and the Exhibits or Schedules, the Exhibits or 
Schedules will control.  To the extent there is conflicting language between the Exhibits and 
Schedules, the Schedules will control.  The RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST 
WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002 and all Exhibits and Schedules, are deemed a part of 
this Agreement. 
 
These Exhibits constitute the standard Exhibits, form #002-XXX, of The Woodlands 
supplied by this Host to all Guest Tracks, and are not changed from Guest to Guest.  All 
provisions of this Agreement that are specific to this Guest are contained in the Schedules 
hereto. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F.4.b (2 of 11)



 3

 
Exhibit 1: General Information about Host Track 
 
A Host Track name and official mailing address:  
 
   The Woodlands 
   P.O. Box 12036 
   Kansas City, KS  66112 
 
B Host Business Entity (corporation, partnership, etc. [If Host is a legal entity other than a 

corporation incorporated in the state where Host’s facility is located, give particulars 
here.] 

 
   Kansas Racing, LLC 

d.b.a. The Woodlands 
   P.O. Box 12036 
   Kansas City, KS  66112 
 
   The Racing Association of Kansas East 
   P.O. Box 12036 
   Kansas City, KS  66112 
 
C Contact names, titles and numbers: 
 
 

DEPARTMENT   CONTACT  PHONE/FAX/EMAIL 
 

GENERAL MANAGER  JAYME  LAROCCA (913) 299-9797 
        (913) 299-9804   
        jlarocca@woodlandskc.com 
 
 

SIMULCAST COORDINATOR KEVIN KING  (913) 299-9797  X216 
        (913) 596-5938   
        kking@woodlandskc.com 
 

MUTUELS   DEBBIE FROST  (913) 596-5951 
        (913) 596-5930 
        mutuels@woodlandskc.com 
 

CONTROLLER   TBD   (913) 299-9797 X210 
        (913) 596-5907 
        wmalotte@woodlandskc.com 

  
SETTLEMENTS   WENDY  MALOTTE (913) 299-9797 X210 

        (913  596-5907 
        wmalotte@woodlandskc.com 
 

PROGRAMS   BRYAN SHEETS  (913) 299-9797 X428 
        (913) 299-9804 
        bsheets@woodlandskc.com 
 

DECODERS - RCN   PETER BLACKMON (702) 227-7528 
        (702) 227-7529 
        pblackmon@rcnmail.com 
 

SPORTVIEW T. V.   RANDY SCHULTZ  (913) 299-9797 X239 
        (913) 299-9804 
 
 
D Other pertinent general information: 
 
 Tote Company:   United Tote-Portland Hub 
                              Tim Tkacik 503-258-8683  Portland@unitedtote.com 
 
 

F.4.b (3 of 11)



 4

 
E Notices.  

From Section 17(O): "Any notice hereunder shall be deemed sufficiently given by one 
Party to another if in writing and delivered at the addresses set forth on Exhibit 1 and 
Schedule A to this Agreement, or at such other address as any Party may furnish. Notice 
shall be deemed delivered:  
(i) upon actual delivery, if delivery is made in person or by courier, or 
(ii) on the third day after deposit in the United States Mail if in a sealed envelope, 

registered or certified, with postage prepaid, addressed to the person to whom 
such notice is being given." 

 
To Host: 

 
 The Woodlands 
 P.O. Box 12036 
 Kansas City, KS  66112 
 Attn:  Kevin King 
 
 
Exhibit 2: Races Included within this Simulcast Agreement 
 
Host Track's calendar of Racing Meets and Races (including Special Events), for which the 
Signal and Simulcast is being offered to Guest: 

 
Thoroughbred / Quarter Horse Mixed Meet 

September 20, 2008 through October 25, 2008 (26 Days) 
 
 

Exhibit 3: Host Track's Daily Schedule of Races and Wagers 
 
A(1) Host Track's standard menu of Races (by day of week), Post Times. 

 
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday 

12:30 PM Central  
 

(Dark – Thursday & Friday) 
 

Generally Quarter Horses will be races 1, 2 & 3 
This format may change when trials or stake races are run. 

 
A(2) Available Pari-Mutuel Pools and Takeout rates, minimum wager amounts, 
 maximum number of betting interests per Race, standard Scratch times. 
 
       MINIMUM WAGERS   TAKEOUT RATES 

Win, Place, Show $1.00   Win, Place, Show 18% 
Daily Double  $1.00   All other wagers 23% 
Quinella  $1.00 
Exacta   $1.00 
Trifecta  $1.00 
Superfecta  $0.10 
Pick Three  $1.00 
 

  
 

“Super Roll” – When no bettor picks the Superfecta exactly, resulting in an ALL type 
payout, the pool is split with 50% paid out immediately and 50% carried over to the next 
Superfecta race. This process continues until such time as the Superfecta wager is 
correctly picked in exact order. 

F.4.b (4 of 11)



 5

Maximum number of betting interests: 12 starters 
 

Scratches will come off of the program. 
 

B Similar calendar/menu of Special Events or any Advanced Wagering events, 
 including Description and Conditions of Race. 
  

See enclosed Stakes Schedule 
 
C Stop Wagering  
 

From Section 18D:  "Guest (and Secondary Recipients) understands that it must stop 
accepting wagers on the Races on or before the start of the race. The start of the race 
shall be determined in accordance with the standard set forth in Exhibit 3." 

 
 __X__ Wagering must stop at the opening of the starting gate.    
 
D Rebroadcast Simulcast Races 
 

In accordance with Section 7(A), state here the terms governing the rebroadcast  through 
Host to Guest of races simulcast from another host’s track: 

 
    Not Applicable 

 
 

Exhibit 4: Decoder Services and Other Contractor Services 
 
A. Decoder Services 
 

From Section 4(B):  "Host has retained a contractor to provide encoding services in 
connection with the Signals. Information with regard to Host's contractor and the 
procedures for obtaining decoders may be found in Exhibit 4 to this Agreement." 

 
Roberts Communication Network 
4175 Cameron Street 
Las Vegas, NV  89103 
(702) 227-7528 – Phone 
(702) 227-7529 – Fax 
 

 
B. Past Performance and Other Program Information Services From Section 4(F):  "If Guest 

is desirous of receiving past performance information, Host will transmit or arrange for the 
transmission of such information, provided that Guest agrees to comply with conditions 
and fees, if any, required by the originators of past performance data”. 

 
 Past performances are available through Equibase or Incompass.  
 
C. Totalisator Company 
  
 United Tote:   Tom Jenkins   (913) 299-8231 – Phone    
       (913) 596-5930 – Fax  
             Portland Hub:    Tim Tkacik        (503) 258-8683 
 
D. Other Contractors 
  
 Data transmission utilized:  RCN – (603) 536-6080 
 
 

F.4.b (5 of 11)



 
Exhibit 5: Compensation Rates; Method of Payment 
 
From Section 8(A):  "As Compensation for granting to Guest the right to receive the Signals and 
accept wagers on the Races as set forth herein, Guest shall pay to Host (in the manner set forth 
hereinafter) amounts as set forth in Exhibit 5 to this Agreement." 
 
 3% of total handle, less refunds. 
 

Guest shall be responsible for payment of all simulcast fees and reconciliation 
amounts owing Host by Guest or its Secondary Recipients. 

 
 
Exhibit 6: Trademarks and Service Marks 
 
From Sections 15(A) and 15(B): 
 
A. "Host is willing to grant to Guest (and through Guest, to Secondary Recipients) a non-
exclusive royalty-free license for the limited use of the trademarks and service marks of Host as 
set forth in Exhibit 6, as well as the trademarks and service marks for those of Host's stakes 
races occurring during and which are subject to this Agreement..." 
 
B. "At any time that Guest uses the Marks, Guest represents and warrants that it shall 
clearly indicate Host's ownership of the Marks by use of an accompanying trademark designation, 
as appropriate, and/or any other statement or indication  of ownership as set forth in Exhibit 6, or 
as Host may direct." 
 
 
Examples: 
 
 
 
Mark     Designation 
 
 
"The Woodlands"     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 6
F.4.b (6 of 11)



 7

Exhibit N:  Host's Changes to RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST WAGERING 
AGREEMENT, Version 002 
 
The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement incorporates the RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM 
SIMULCAST WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002, as if said document were contained 
herein in its entirety.  Set forth in this Exhibit N are changes which the Host Track has made to 
that document, plus other matters relevant to this Agreement.  The Parties also agree that the 
Agreement, is further modified by the Schedules to this Agreement that follow hereafter, including 
but not limited to Schedule N (the latter being a parallel clause to this one.) 
 
 
16 (B) This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time upon 48-hours 
written notice. 
 
Rebates on wagers: Guest and any Secondary Recipients, shall not accept less than the face 
amount of wagers from patrons or agrees to refund or rebate any consideration based on the face 
amount of any wagers to patrons. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Woodlands     Guest Facility 
 
 
Kansas Racing, LLC     ________________________________ 
 
BY: ____________________________   BY:_____________________________ 
       Jayme LaRocca 
     General Manager             NAME: __________________________ 
 
            TITLE: __________________________ 
The Racing Association of Kansas East 
            DATE: __________________________ 
BY: ____________________________ 
      John J. Swanson 
                        President 
 
 
DATE: __________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F.4.b (7 of 11)



 8

Agreement Between The Woodlands [Host Track] and 
 

 _____________________________________ [Guest Track] 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULES to RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM 
SIMULCAST WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002 

     
Entered into as of the ______  day of  ________________________, 2008 
 
 
Schedule A: General Information About Guest Track 
 
(a) Guest Track name and official mailing address. 
    

____________________________ 
   ____________________________ 
   ____________________________ 
   ____________________________ 
 
 
(a1) Guest's Principle Premises, where the Signal will be available and wagering will take 

place. 
   ____________________________ 
   ____________________________ 
   ____________________________ 
 
(b) Guest Business Entity (corporation, partnership, etc.)  [If Guest is a legal entity other than 

a corporation incorporated in the state where Guest facility is located, give particulars 
here.] 

 
 
 
(c) Contact names, titles and numbers. (Please fill out the enclosed Guest Track 

Information Sheet or include your own) 
 

 
 
(d) Other pertinent general information (for instance, Tote Company; other relevant 

suppliers.)  Also, see Schedule D. 
 
 
 
 

Who is your hub  _______________________________ 
Who settles Money Room _______________________________ 
Who settles Simulcast fees _______________________________ 
 
 
Which data transmission system will you utilize: 
NASRIN _____ 
RCN  _____ 
Dial Line _____ 

 
 
 

F.4.b (8 of 11)



 9

(e) Notices.  
From Section 17(O):"Any notice hereunder shall be deemed sufficiently given by one 
Party to another if in writing and delivered at the addresses set forth on Exhibit 1 and 
Schedule A to this Agreement, or at such other address as any Party may furnish. Notice 
shall be deemed delivered:  
(i) upon actual delivery, if delivery is made in person or by courier, or 
(ii) on the third day after deposit in the United States Mail if in a sealed envelope, 

registered or certified, with postage prepaid, addressed to the person to whom 
such notice is being given." 

 
To Guest: 
 ________________________________ 
 ________________________________ 
 ________________________________ 
 ________________________________ 

 
 

Schedule A(2) Secondary Recipients of Guest for Host's Simulcasts 
 
In accordance with Section 2 of the Agreement, Guest may not rebroadcast the Signals to, or 
allow participation in wagering pools of Host's Races from, any Secondary Participant that is not 
specifically set forth in this Schedule A(2). 
 
A(2a) If no Secondary Participants in any of the four (4) categories below, please state 

"none" here. 
   
 
A(2b)  Satellite Facilities (in Guest's State, only)  

 
Please list the exact location of each Satellite Facility. (If none, please state 
"none".)   Use a separate sheet if more space is needed. 

 
 
 
 
 
A(2c): Other Secondary Recipients (outside of Guest's State) Please list the exact 

location of each. (If none, please state "none") Use a separate sheet if more 
space is needed. 

 
 
 
 
 
A(3):  Permission for distribution by Guest to cable television operators or other  
  redistribution systems. (Please be specific. If none, please state “none”)  
 
 
A(4): Permission for Guest to utilize telephone wagering or interactive systems (Please 

be specific as to the system and geographic area covered. If none, please state 
"none") 

 
 
A(5):  Any further conditions included in and made a part of this contract with regard to 

any of the above categories of Secondary Participants (If none, please state 
"none") 

 
 

F.4.b (9 of 11)



 10

Schedule B: Host's Races to be Taken by Guest 
 
From Section 1(C):  "During the term of this Agreement, Guest agrees to use its best efforts to 
import the Signals of those Races specified in Schedule B, and to accept all of Host's pari-mutuel 
wagers on all such Races at the applicable takeout rates specified by Host, as set forth in Exhibit 
3, and no other wagers or takeout rates, unless otherwise specifically agreed to by the Parties 
and set forth on Schedule C." 
 

_____ Guest will Simulcast all Races in Exhibit 2. 
 

_____ Guest will Simulcast all Races in Exhibit 2, except for the Races listed below. 
 

_____ Of those Races in Exhibit 2, Guest will Simulcast only those Races listed below. 
 
(Please check one of the choices, and provide detailed additional information as necessary.) 
 
 
 
 
Schedule C: Pari-Mutuel Pools to be Participated in by Guest; 
  Commingling or Separate Pools 
 
A. From Section 1(C):  "During the term of this Agreement, Guest agrees to use its best 
efforts to import the Signals of those Races specified in Schedule B, and to accept all of Host's 
pari-mutuel wagers on all such Races at the applicable takeout rates specified by Host, as set 
forth in Exhibit 3, and no other wagers or takeout rates, unless otherwise specifically agreed to by 
the Parties and set forth on Schedule C." 
 
_____ Guest will accept all wagers listed in Exhibit 3 for all Pari-Mutuel Pools set forth 

on Exhibit B, and commingle Guest's Pari-Mutuel pools with and into Host's 
Pools. 

 
_____  Guest will accept all such wagers in Exhibit 3, except as follows: 
 

(Please check one of the choices, and provide detailed additional information as 
necessary.) 

 
 
B. 
 
_____ Guest will not commingle with and into Host's pari-mutuel pools. Host hereby 

grants Guest the right to offer for its own use and that of its Secondary 
Participants, Separate Pari-Mutuel Pools at takeout rates authorized in Guest's 
state, provided Guest shall pay Host compensation according to the provisions of 
Exhibit 5, as may be modified by Schedule E, as set forth in Schedule N. 

 
C. 
 
_____                Host hereby grants Guest the right to offer for its own use and that of its 

Secondary Participants, pari-mutuel wagering pools not offered by Host, 
at takeout rates authorized in Guest's state, provided Guest shall pay 
Host compensation according to the provisions of Exhibit 5, as may be 
modified by Schedule E, and further providing that the additional pari 
mutuel wagering pool types and applicable takeout rates shall be as set  
forth in this Schedule C. (Please set forth here:) 

 
 
 

F.4.b (10 of 11)



07/07/08 

 11

Schedule D: Contractor Services 
 
(Please give any relevant particulars here.) 
 
 
 
Schedule E:  Compensation; Method of Payments (Modifications to Exhibit 5) 
 
(If no modifications, please state “none”.) 
 
 
 
 
Schedule N: Guest’s Changes to RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM SIMULCAST 

WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002, and to Exhibits 
 
The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement incorporates the RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM 
SIMULCAST WAGERING AGREEMENT, Version 002, and the HOSTS Exhibits, Form #002-
XXX, as if said documents were contained herein in their entirety.  Set forth in this Schedule N 
are changes which the Guest Track has made to those documents, and to which the Host Track 
has agreed, plus other matters relevant to this Agreement and agreed to by the Parties.  (If no 
changes, state "no changes".)   
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____I have received the TRA Standard Simulcast Wagering Agreement. 
 
 
 
The Woodlands     Guest Facility 
 
 
Kansas Racing, LLC     ________________________________ 
 
BY: ____________________________   BY:_____________________________ 
        Jayme LaRocca 
       General Manager    NAME: __________________________ 
 
            TITLE: __________________________ 
The Racing Association of Kansas East 
            DATE: __________________________ 
BY: ____________________________ 
      John J. Swanson 
                        President 
 
 
DATE: __________________________ 

F.4.b (11 of 11)



 
 
 

ADDENDUM 
 
 
 
This is an addendum to the 2008 Agreement between Kansas Racing, 
LLC/The Racing Association of Kansas East, d.b.a. “The Woodlands” and 
__________________________________, “Guest Facility”. __

 
 

1. Guest facility agrees not to accept wagers from Kansas area 
codes (620, 316, 913 and 785) on any race that is run at The 
Woodlands (including any such wagers made via personal 
computer or the internet), or allow its signal or products to 
be passed on to any other entity that would allow such wagers. 

 
2. Guest Facility shall provide, on demand, reports to the Kansas 

Racing and Gaming Commission detailing all bets that are made 
through the Guest Facility or any subsequent entity or agent, 
concerning races at The Woodlands. 

 
3. Guest Facility agrees to be subject to disciplinary procedures 

of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission, and the laws of 
the State of Kansas. 

 
4. Guest Facility agrees that any violation of this contract 

provision may result, after notice and hearing, in 
disciplinary action from the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission up to and including the immediate voiding of this 
contract and any penalties authorized by K.S.A. 74-8816(f).  
This provision in no way waives criminal liability on the part 
of the Guest Facility should the Guest Facility violate Kansas 
criminal statutes concerning gaming. 

 
 

 
 
      The Woodlands                Guest Facility   

 
 

 ________________________ By:  _____________________    By:
     Jayme LaRocca        
   General Manager     Name:_______________________   

 
       Title:______________________  

 
        Date: ______________________ 

F.4.c



The Woodlands
2008 Horse Racing Dates

                             September 20 through October 25, 2008
SEPTEMBER  2008

Su M Tu W T F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Open for Training

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
12:30

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30

28 29 30
12:30 12:30 12:30

OCTOBER  2008
Su M Tu W T F Sa

1 2 3 4
12:30 12:30

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30 12:30

26 27 28 29 30 31

F.4.d



THE WOODLANDS 
 

Guest Track Information 
 
Please fill in the following information below and send back with contract or fax to 913-596-5938. 
 
 
Receiving Track: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
     ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
City: _________________________ State: _________________  Zip: ____________________ 
 
 
General Manager:_________________________________  Phone:_________________________ 
 
                Fax:___________________________ 
 
                Email:_________________________ 
 
Simulcast Coordinator:_____________________________ Phone:_________________________ 
 
                Fax:___________________________ 
                 
                Email:_________________________ 
 
Mutuel Manager:__________________________________ Phone:_________________________ 
 
                Fax:___________________________ 
 
                Email:_________________________ 
 
Settlements:______________________________________  Phone:_________________________ 
 
                Fax:___________________________ 
 
                Email:_________________________ 
 
 
Tote Company:___________________________________ 
 
Tote Contact:____________________________________  Phone:_________________________ 
 
                Fax:___________________________ 
 
 
Tote Hub:_______________________________________  Phone:_________________________ 
 
                Fax:___________________________ 
 
 
 
What fax number would you like daily changes sent to:  _______________________________ 
 

F.4.e



   
Mailing Address      Street Address 

  P.O. Box 12036      9700 Leavenworth Road 
  Kansas City, KS  66112     Kansas City, KS  66109 
 
 
 
      DEPARTMENT         CONTACT       PHONE/FAX/EMAIL 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER   JAYME LAROCCA   (913) 596-5940 
           (913) 299-9804  
           jlarocca@woodlandskc.com 
 
 
SIMULCASTING    KEVIN KING   (913) 299-9797 X216 
           (913) 596-5938 
           kking@woodlandskc.com 
 
 
MUTUELS     DEBBIE FROST   (913) 596-5951 
           (913) 596-5930 
           mutuels@woodlandskc.com 
 
 
CONTROLLER    TBD     (913) 299-9797 X210 
           (913) 596-5907 
           wmalotte@woodlandskc.com 
 
 
SETTLEMENTS    WENDY MALOTTE  (913) 596-9797 X210 
           (913) 596-5907 
           wmalotte@woodlandskc.com 
 
 
UNITED TOTE    TIM TKACIK   (503) 258-8683 
@ PORTLAND HUB        Portland@unitedtote.com 
                      
 
 
UNITED TOTE    TOM JENKINS   (913) 299-8231 
@ THE WOODLANDS        (913) 596-5930 
           woodlands@unitedtote.com 
 
 
SPORTVIEW T. V.    RANDY SCHULTZ   (913) 299-9797 X239 
           (913) 299-9804 

F.4.f



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Woodlands Proposed 2008 horse wagering format 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
    Kansas Racing LLC / TRAK East Representative  
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Woodlands has submitted their wagering format for the 2008 
horse meet for Commission approval.  K.A.R. 112-9-3 requires that each form of wagering shall 
be used only with the permission of the Commission. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission approval is requested. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 

 

 

 

F.5.a 



 
12:30 Post Time (Central) 

 
September 20, 2008 through October 25, 2008 

 
Race  Post  Wagers 
1   12:30  WPS, 1stHalf Early Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta 
2   12:57  WPS, 2nd Half Early Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
3   1:24  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
4   1:51  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
5   2:19  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
6   2:47  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
7   3:15  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
8   3:43  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
9   4:11  WPS, 1st Half Late Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta 
10   4:39  WPS, 2nd Half Late Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta 
 
Race  Post  Wagers 
1   12:30  WPS, 1stHalf Early Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta 
2   12:57  WPS, 2nd Half Early Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
3   1:24  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
4   1:51  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
5   2:19  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
6   2:47  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
7   3:15  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
8   3:43  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
9   4:11  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
10   4:39  WPS, 1st Half Late Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta 
11   5:07  WPS, 2nd Half Late Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta 
 
Race  Post  Wagers 
1   12:30  WPS, 1stHalf Early Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta 
2   12:57  WPS, 2nd Half Early Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
3   1:24  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
4   1:51  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
5   2:19  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
6   2:47  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
7   3:15  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
8   3:43  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
9   4:11  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, Pick Three 
10   4:39  WPS, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta, Pick Three 
11   5:07  WPS, 1st Half Late Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta 
12   5:35  WPS, 2nd Half Late Double, Exacta, Quinella, Trifecta, $.10 Superfecta 
 
Minimum Wagers:     $1 all wagers except, $.10 Superfectas 
 
“Super Roll” – When no bettor picks the Superfecta exactly, resulting in an ALL type payout, the pool is 
split with 50% paid out immediately and 50% carried over to the next Superfecta race. This process 
continues until such time as the Superfecta wager is correctly picked in exact order. 
 
Quarter Horse races are run as the first three races but this schedule may change when stake races or 
trials are run. 
 
Post times are approximate. 

F.5.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 2008 Condition Book for the Woodlands 
 
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Woodlands and Trak-East request approval of the condition 
book for the 2008 meet.  The draft book was reviewed by the staff. 
     
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval 
pursuant to K.A.R. 112-5-8(a). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENTDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 
 

F.6.a



FIRST DAY -- Saturday, September 20, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, September 16, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

1

F.6.b (1 of 69)



FIRST DAY -- Saturday, September 20, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, September 16, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $2,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 20 3 lbs.
A race since July 20 5 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 20 3 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $5,000 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 20 3 lbs.
Such a race since July 20 5 lbs.

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $8,000. (PLUS $2,800 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 20 3 lbs.
A race since July 20 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000
(Races Where Entered For $12,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,100. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 20 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000, if for $3,500, allowed 1 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2

F.6.b (2 of 69)



SECOND DAY -- Sunday, September 21, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, September 17, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE TRIAL
The Kansas Futurity Trials

$2,500
(Plus $200 KBDF If Eligible)

For Two Year Olds Which Nominated And Remain Eligible For The 2008 Kansas Futurity.
THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE TRIAL
The Kansas Derby

$2,500
(Plus $200 KBDF If Eligible)

For Three Year Olds Which Nominated And Remain Eligible For The 2008 Kansas Derby.
FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

7 SEVENTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

8 EIGHTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 21 3 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

3

F.6.b (3 of 69)



SECOND DAY -- Sunday, September 21, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, September 17, 2008)

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race At One Mile Or Over In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 21 3 lbs.
Such a race since July 21 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

4

F.6.b (4 of 69)



THIRD DAY -- Monday, September 22, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, September 19, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NOT WON A RACE OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL SINCE MARCH 22, 2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since February 22 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 22 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 22 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 22 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5

F.6.b (5 of 69)



THIRD DAY -- Monday, September 22, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, September 19, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 22 3 lbs.
A race since July 22 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races Where Entered For $18,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 22 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 22 3 lbs.
Such a race since July 22 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
(Races Where Entered For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 22 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $12,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 22 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

6

F.6.b (6 of 69)



FOURTH DAY -- Tuesday, September 23, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, September 20, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $6,600. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $15,000.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 23 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON A RACE OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 23 2 lbs.

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

7

F.6.b (7 of 69)



FOURTH DAY -- Tuesday, September 23, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, September 20, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 23 3 lbs.
A race since July 23 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races Where Entered For $18,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $9,500. (PLUS $3,325 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON $15,000 TWICE IN 2008 OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR STATE
BRED.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 23 3 lbs.
A race since July 23 5 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 23 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 23 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 23 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

Closing Saturday, September 20, 2008
THE JAYHAWK STAKES
Purse $12,500 Guaranteed

Three Year Olds and Upward - Three Hundred And Fifty Yards
Kansas Bred

(To be run Saturday, September 27, 2008)
THE SUNFLOWER STAKES
Purse $20,000 Guaranteed

Colts And Geldings Three Year Olds and Upward - Six Furlongs
Kansas Bred

(To be run Saturday, September 27, 2008)
THE MANHATTAN STAKES
Purse $20,000 Guaranteed

Fillies And Mares Three Year Olds and Upward - Six Furlongs
Kansas Bred

(To be run Sunday, September 28, 2008)
8

F.6.b (8 of 69)



FIFTH DAY -- Wednesday, September 24, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, September 22, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 24 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 24 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 24 3 lbs.
A race since July 24 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 24 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

9

F.6.b (9 of 69)



FIFTH DAY -- Wednesday, September 24, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, September 22, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 24 3 lbs.
A race since July 24 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $9,500. (PLUS $3,325 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON $15,000 TWICE IN 2008 OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING,
STARTER, OR STATE BRED.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 24 3 lbs.
A race since July 24 5 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 24 3 lbs.
A race since July 24 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 24 3 lbs.
A race since July 24 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 24 3 lbs.
A Race Since July 24 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR TWO YEAR OLDS WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
TWO RACES.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

10

F.6.b (10 of 69)



SIXTH DAY -- Saturday, September 27, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, September 23, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS STAKES
The 11th Running of

THE JAYHAWK STAKES
$12,500 Guaranteed

(Includes $2,500 from the KBDF)
For Quarter Horses, Three Year Olds & Upward, Registered Kansas Breds. By Subscription of $50
each, which should accompany the nomination, $75 to pass the entry box and $75 additional to start. All
monies will be distributed as follows: 60% to the winner, 20% to second, 11% to third, 6% to fourth, and 3% to
fifth. Weights: Three Year olds, 124 lbs., Older, 126 lbs. Total earnings in 2007-2008 will be used in
determining the preference of horses assigned equal weights. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. A
trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, September 20, 2008

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 27 2 lbs.

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 27 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS STAKES
The 16th Running of

THE SUNFLOWER STAKES
$20,000 Guaranteed

(Includes $10,000 from the KBDF)
An Allowance Stakes for Colts & Geldings, Three Year Olds & Upward, Registered Kansas Breds. By
Subscription of $50 which should accompany the nomination. $100 to pass the entry box and an additional
$100 to start. Weights: Three-Year- Olds, 120 lbs., Older, 123 lbs. Non-winners of $10,000 twice in 2008
allowed, 3 lbs.; $10,000 in 2008, 5 lbs. (Maiden, Claiming and Starter races not considered in allowances).
This race will not be divided. High Weights will be preferred (On The Scale). Total earnings for 2008 will be
used in determining the preference of horses assigned equal weights. Failure to draw into the race cancels all
fees. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Sunday, September 21, 2008

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 27 3 lbs.
A race since July 27 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

11

F.6.b (11 of 69)



SIXTH DAY -- Saturday, September 27, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, September 23, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $5,000 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 27 3 lbs.
Such a race since July 27 5 lbs.
(Races where entered for $3,500 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 27 3 lbs.
A race since July 27 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races Where Entered For $8,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 27 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 27 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

12

F.6.b (12 of 69)



SEVENTH DAY -- Sunday, September 28, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, September 24, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 28 2 lbs.
(Horses Nominated To The Kansas Jackpot Derby Preferred)

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 28 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS STAKES
The 16th Running of

THE MANHATTAN STAKES
$20,000 Guaranteed

(Includes $10,000 from the KBDF)
An Allowance Stakes for Fillies and Mares, Three Year Olds & Upward, Registered Kansas Bred. By
Subscription of $50 which should accompany the nomination. $100 to pass the entry box and an additional
$100 to start. Weights: Three-Year-Olds, 120 lbs., Older, 123 lbs. Non-winners of $10,000 twice in 2008,
allowed 3 lbs.; $10,000 in 2008, 5 lbs. (Maiden, Claiming and Starter races not considered in allowances). This
race will not be divided. High Weights will be preferred (On The Scale). Total earnings for 2008 will be used in
determining the order of preference of horses assigned equal weights. Failure to draw into the race cancels all
fees. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Sunday, September 21, 2008

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 28 3 lbs.
A race since July 28 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

13

F.6.b (13 of 69)



SEVENTH DAY -- Sunday, September 28, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, September 24, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,000. (PLUS $2,800 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 28 3 lbs.
Such a race since July 28 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000
(Races Where Entered For $12,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 28 3 lbs.
A race since July 28 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

14

F.6.b (14 of 69)



EIGHTH DAY -- Monday, September 29, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, September 26, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 29 2 lbs.

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 29 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since August 29 2 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 29 3 lbs.
A race since July 29 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

15

F.6.b (15 of 69)



EIGHTH DAY -- Monday, September 29, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, September 26, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 29 3 lbs.
A race since July 29 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 29 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 29 3 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 29 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

16

F.6.b (16 of 69)



NINTH DAY -- Tuesday, September 30, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, September 27, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 30 2 lbs.

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED THREE
YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $1,645 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 30 3 lbs.
A race since July 30 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

17

F.6.b (17 of 69)



NINTH DAY -- Tuesday, September 30, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, September 27, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 30 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since August 30 3 lbs.
A race since July 30 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races Where Entered For $8,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 30 3 lbs.
Such a race since July 30 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since August 30 3 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, and Starter races not considered in allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

18

F.6.b (18 of 69)



TENTH DAY -- Wednesday, October 1, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, September 29, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,800. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 1 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 1 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $1,645 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 1 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 1 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

19

F.6.b (19 of 69)



TENTH DAY -- Wednesday, October 1, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, September 29, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $1,645 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 1 3 lbs.
A race since August 1 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 1 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 1 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races Where Entered For $18,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 1 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 1 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
(Races Where Entered For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 1 3 lbs.
A race since August 1 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,800. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

20

F.6.b (20 of 69)



ELEVENTH DAY -- Saturday, October 4, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, September 30, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE STAKES
The 58th Running of

THE KANSAS FUTURITY
$40,000 Added Grade II

For Quarter Horses, Two Year Olds, which Qualified for the finals of the 2008 Kansas Quarter Horse
Futurity. Weights: 122 lbs. Starters for the finals to be named through the entry box by closing time of
entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning Owner, Trainer, and Jockey. (Trials held Sunday, September
21, 2008). (Contact KQHRA for complete nomination information).

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE STAKES
The 42nd Running of
THE KANSAS DERBY

$25,000 Added Grade III
(Includes $5,000 from the KQHRA)

For Quarter Horses, Three Year Olds, which Qualified for the finals of the 2008 Kansas Quarter Horse
Derby. Weights: 124 lbs. Starters for the finals to be named through the entry box by closing time of entries.
A trophy will be presented to the winning Owner, Trainer, and Jockey. (Trials held Sunday, Spetember 21,
2008). (Contact KQHRA for complete nomination information).

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 4 2 lbs.
(Non Qualifiers To The Kansas Futurity Preferred)

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

6 SIXTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $2,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 4 3 lbs.
A race since August 4 5 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 4 3 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

21

F.6.b (21 of 69)



ELEVENTH DAY -- Saturday, October 4, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, September 30, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 4 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 4 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races where entered for $8,000 or less not considered in allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 18th Running of

THE KTA DERBY
(Lawrin Division, Colts & Geldings)

$10,000 Guaranteed
(Plus $10,000 KBDF If Eligible)

For Colts & Geldings, Three Year Olds. Sired by eligible Throughbred Stallions that remain eligible to the
2008 KTA Derby. $50 nomination fee until August 15; $100 to pass the entry box and $150 additional to start.
After August 15, late entries will be accepted by payment of the $50 nomination fee plus a $100 late fee until
the close of entries. Weights: 122 lbs. This race will not be divided. Total earnings will be used in determining
the preference of horses entered. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees, less a $25.00 per entry
administration fee. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner. (Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement
Information).

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $5,000 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 4 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 4 5 lbs.

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 4 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $5,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $7,500.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 4 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

22

F.6.b (22 of 69)



TWELFTH DAY -- Sunday, October 5, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, October 1, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 5 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON A RACE OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 5 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 5 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 5 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
(Races Where Entered For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

23

F.6.b (23 of 69)



TWELFTH DAY -- Sunday, October 5, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, October 1, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 5 3 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 18th Running of

THE KTA OAKS
(Tiny Toast Division, Fillies)

$10,000 Guaranteed
(Plus $10,000 KBDF If Eligible)

For Fillies, Three Year Olds. Sired by eligible Throughbred Stallions that remain eligible to the 2008 KTA
Derby. $50 nomination fee until August 15; $100 to pass the entry box and $150 additional to start. After
August 15, late entries will be accepted by payment of the $50 nomination fee plus a $100 late fee until the
close of entries. Weights: 120 lbs. This race will not be divided. Total earnings will be used in determining the
preference of horses entered. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees, less a $25.00 per entry
administration fee. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner. (Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement
Information).

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race At One Mile Or Over In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 5 3 lbs.
A race since August 5 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 5 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 5 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 5 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

24

F.6.b (24 of 69)



THIRTEENTH DAY -- Monday, October 6, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, October 3, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,600. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,100. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $15,000 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 6 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Old 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

25

F.6.b (25 of 69)



THIRTEENTH DAY -- Monday, October 6, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, October 3, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of
THE KTA FUTURITY

(Miss Meadowlark Division, Fillies)
$10,000 Guaranteed

(Plus $10,000 KBDF If Eligible)
For Fillies, Two Years Old. Sired by eligible Throughbred Stallions that remain eligible for the 2008 KTA
Futurity. Late nominations of $350 accepted before August 1; $100 to pass the entry box and $175 additional
to start. Late Supplemental nominations at time of entry $1,125 (includes all fees). Weight: 120 lbs. Total
earnings will be used in determining the preference of horses entered. Failure to draw into the race cancels all
fees less a $25 per entry administration fee. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner. (Contact KTA for
Nomination/Supplement Information).

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 6 3 lbs.
A race since August 6 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races Where Entered For $18,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 6 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 6 3 lbs.
A race since August 6 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 6 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

26

F.6.b (26 of 69)



FOURTEENTH DAY -- Tuesday, October 7, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, October 4, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR TWO YEAR OLDS WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
THREE RACES.
Weight 122 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 7 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NOT WON A RACE OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL SINCE APRIL 7, 2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 7 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

27

F.6.b (27 of 69)



FOURTEENTH DAY -- Tuesday, October 7, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, October 4, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of
THE KTA FUTURITY

(Moonsplash Division, Colts & Geldings)
$10,000 Guaranteed

(Plus $10,000 KBDF If Eligible)
For Colts & Geldings, Two Years Old. Sired by eligible Throughbred Stallions that remain eligible for the
2008 KTA Futurity. Late nominations of $350 accepted before August 1; $100 to pass the entry box and $175
additional to start. Late Supplemental nominations at time of entry $1,125 (includes all fees). Weight: 120 lbs.
Total earnings will be used in determining the preference of horses entered. Failure to draw into the race at
scratch time cancels all fees, less a $25 per entry administration fee. A trophy will be presented to the winning
owner. (Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement Information).

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $5,000 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 7 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 7 5 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 7 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 7 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 7 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

Closing Saturday, October 4, 2008
THE PONY EXPRESS STAKES

Purse $22,500 Guaranteed
Three Year Olds and Upward - Three Hundred And Fifty Yards

(To be run Saturday, October 11, 2008)
THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE STAKES

Purse $20,000 Guaranteed
Three Year Olds and Upward - Six Furlongs

(To be run Saturday, October 11, 2008)
THE MISS KANSAS CITY STAKES

Purse $20,000 Guaranteed
Fillies And Mares Three Year Olds and Upward - Six Furlongs

(To be run Sunday, October 12, 2008)
28

F.6.b (28 of 69)



FIFTEENTH DAY -- Wednesday, October 8, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, October 6, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR CLAIMING
PRICE $10,000.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 8 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR TWO YEAR OLDS WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
TWO RACES.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $1,375 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 3 lbs.
A race since August 8 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

29

F.6.b (29 of 69)



FIFTEENTH DAY -- Wednesday, October 8, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, October 6, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,000. (PLUS $2,800 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 3 lbs.
A race since August 8 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000
(Races Where Entered For $12,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 3 lbs.
A race since August 8 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races where entered for $18,000 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 3 lbs.
A race since August 8 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 3 lbs.
A race since August 8 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 8 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY YARDS

30

F.6.b (30 of 69)



SIXTEENTH DAY -- Saturday, October 11, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, October 7, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE STAKES
The 13th Running of

THE PONY EXPRESS STAKES
$22,500 Guaranteed

(Includes $7,500 From John Deere Bonus Challenge)
For Quarter Horses, Three Year Olds & Upward Which Are Enrolled in the Bank of America Racing
Challenge. $50 to nominate, $100 to pass the entry box, and an additional $100 to start. Monies will be
divded 60% to the owner of the winner, 20% to second, 11% to thrid, 6% to fourth, and 3% to fifth. Weights:
Three-Year-Olds, 124 lbs., Older 126, lbs. Preference will be given to horses with the highest earnings in
2007-2008. The field will be limited to 10 horses. Starters to be named through the entry box by the closing
time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 4, 2008

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 11 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 11 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 11 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

6 SIXTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $5,000 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 11 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 11 5 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 11 3 lbs.
A race since August 11 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races where entered for $8,000 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

31

F.6.b (31 of 69)



SIXTEENTH DAY -- Saturday, October 11, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, October 7, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $9,500. (PLUS $3,325 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON $18,000 TWICE IN 2008 OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR STATE
BRED.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 11 3 lbs.
A race since August 11 5 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of

THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE STAKES
$20,000 Guaranteed

An Allowance Stakes for Three Year Olds & Upward. By Subscription of $50 which should accompany
the nomination, $100 to pass the entry box and an additional $100 to start. Weights: Three-Year-Olds, 120
lbs., Older, 123 lbs. Non-winners of $15,000 twice in 2008, allowed 3 lbs.; $15,000 in 2008, 5 lbs. (Maiden,
Claiming and Starter races not considered in allowances). This race will not be divided. High Weights to be
Preferred (On The Scale). Total earnings for 2008 will be used in determining the preference of horses
assigned equal weights. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. A trophy will be presented to the
winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 4, 2008

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 11 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

32

F.6.b (32 of 69)



SEVENTEENTH DAY -- Sunday, October 12, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, October 8, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $12,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 12 2 lbs.

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 12 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

33

F.6.b (33 of 69)



SEVENTEENTH DAY -- Sunday, October 12, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, October 8, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 12 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 12 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races Where Entered For $8,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of

THE MISS KANSAS CITY STAKES
$20,000 Guaranteed

An Allowance Stakes for Fillies and Mares, Three Year Olds & Upward. By Subscription of $50 which
should accompany the nomination. $100 to pass the entry box and an additional $100 to start. Weights: Three
Year Olds, 120 lbs., Older, 123 lbs. Non-winners of $15,000 twice in 2008, allowed 3 lbs.; $15,000 in 2008, 5
lbs. (Maiden, Claiming and Starter races not considered in allowances). This race will not be divided. High
Weights preferred (On The Scale). Total earnings for 2008 will be used in determining the preference of
horses assigned equal weights. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. A trophy will be presented to the
winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 4, 2008

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 12 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

34

F.6.b (34 of 69)



EIGHTEENTH DAY -- Monday, October 13, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, October 10, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 13 2 lbs.

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 13 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 13 2 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 13 3 lbs.
A race since August 13 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

FIVE FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 13 3 lbs.
A race since August 13 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

35

F.6.b (35 of 69)



EIGHTEENTH DAY -- Monday, October 13, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, October 10, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 13 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 13 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 13 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

36

F.6.b (36 of 69)



NINETEENTH DAY -- Tuesday, October 14, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, October 11, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE TRIAL
Kansas Jackpot Futurity

$2,500
(Plus $200 KBDF If Eligible)

For Two Year Olds Which Nominated And Remain Eligible For The 2008 Kansas Jackpot Futurity.
FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE TRIAL
Kansas Jackpot Derby

$2,500
(Plus $200 KBDF If Eligible)

For Three Year Olds Which Nominated And Remain Eligible For The 2008 Kansas Jackpot Derby.
FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY YARDS

7 SEVENTH RACE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

8 EIGHTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 14 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

37

F.6.b (37 of 69)



NINETEENTH DAY -- Tuesday, October 14, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, October 11, 2008)

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 14 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 14 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $1,645 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 14 3 lbs.
A race since August 14 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

Closing Saturday, October 11, 2008
THE WOODLANDS DERBY
Purse $20,000 Guaranteed

Three Year Olds - One Mile And One Sixteenth
(To be run Saturday, October 18, 2008)

THE KANSAS OAKS
Purse $20,000 Guaranteed

Fillies Three Year Olds - One Mile And Seventy Yards
(To be run Sunday, October 19, 2008)

38

F.6.b (38 of 69)



TWENTIETH DAY -- Wednesday, October 15, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, October 13, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED THREE
YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON A RACE OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING,
STARTER, OR TRIAL OR WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 15 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 15 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $1,645 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 15 3 lbs.
A race since August 15 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

39

F.6.b (39 of 69)



TWENTIETH DAY -- Wednesday, October 15, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, October 13, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 15 3 lbs.
A race since August 15 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races where entered for $8,000 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 15 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 15 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races Where Entered For $18,000 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 15 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 15 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

ONE MILE

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 15 3 lbs.
A race since August 15 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 15 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

40

F.6.b (40 of 69)



TWENTY-FIRST DAY -- Saturday, October 18, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, October 14, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED THREE
YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500, if for $10,000, allowed 1 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $5,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $7,500.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 18 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 18 3 lbs.
A race since August 18 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $2,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 18 3 lbs.
A race since August 18 5 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 18 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 18 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races where entered for $8,000 or less not considered in allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

41

F.6.b (41 of 69)



TWENTY-FIRST DAY -- Saturday, October 18, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, October 14, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 18 3 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, and Starter races not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of

THE WOODLANDS DERBY
$20,000 Guaranteed

For Three Year Olds. By Subscription of $50 which should accompany the nomination, $100 to pass the
entry box and an additional $100 to start. Weight: 121 lbs. This race will not be divided. Should the number of
entries exceed the starting gate capacity, total earnings in 2008 will be used in determining the preference of
horses. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. Starters to be named through the entry box by closing
time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 11, 2008

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 18 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 18 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250, if for $5,000, allowed 1 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

42

F.6.b (42 of 69)



TWENTY-SECOND DAY -- Sunday, October 19, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, October 15, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,800. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000, if for $3,500, allowed 1 lbs.

EIGHT HUNDRED AND SEVENTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 19 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 19 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
(Races where entered for $3,500 or less not considered in allowances)

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

43

F.6.b (43 of 69)



TWENTY-SECOND DAY -- Sunday, October 19, 2008
(Entries Close on Wednesday, October 15, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $8,500. (PLUS $2,975 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 19 3 lbs.
(Maiden, Claiming, And Starter Races Not Considered In Allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of
THE KANSAS OAKS
$20,000 Guaranteed

For Fillies, Three Years Old. By Subscription of $50 which should accompany the nomination. $100 to pass
the entry box and an additional $100 to start. Weight: 121 lbs. This race will not be divided. Should the number
of entries exceed the starting gate capacity, total earnings in 2008 will be used in determining the order of
preference. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. Starters to be named through the entry box by
closing time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 11, 2008

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race At One Mile Or Over In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 19 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $6,500. (PLUS $2,275 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 19 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race In 2008 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $3,700. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 19 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

44

F.6.b (44 of 69)



TWENTY-THIRD DAY -- Monday, October 20, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, October 17, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR CLAIMING
PRICE $15,000.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 20 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR,
AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 20 3 lbs.
A race since August 20 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 20 3 lbs.
A race since August 20 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

45

F.6.b (45 of 69)



TWENTY-THIRD DAY -- Monday, October 20, 2008
(Entries Close on Friday, October 17, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 20 3 lbs.
A race since August 20 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races where entered for $18,000 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 20 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 20 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 20 2 lbs.
A Race Since August 20 4 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $12,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 20 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

46

F.6.b (46 of 69)



TWENTY-FOURTH DAY -- Tuesday, October 21, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, October 18, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $5,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 21 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 21 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500, if for $10,000, allowed 1 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEAR OLDS.
Weight 120 lbs.

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 21 3 lbs.
A race since August 21 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

47

F.6.b (47 of 69)



TWENTY-FOURTH DAY -- Tuesday, October 21, 2008
(Entries Close on Saturday, October 18, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,000. (PLUS $2,800 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 21 3 lbs.
A race since August 21 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000
(Races where entered for $12,500 or less not considered in allowances)

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 21 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 21 3 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 120 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $3,600. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000

THREE HUNDRED AND FIFTY YARDS

Closing Saturday, October 18, 2008
THE WOODLANDS QH CHAMPIONSHIP STAKES

Purse $15,000 Guaranteed
Three Year Olds and Upward - Four Hundred And Forty Yards

(To be run Saturday, October 25, 2008)
THE WOODLANDS JUVENILE

Purse $20,000 Guaranteed
Two Year Olds - Six Furlongs

(To be run Saturday, October 25, 2008)
THE WOODLANDS STAKES

Purse $20,000 Guaranteed
Three Year Olds and Upward - One Mile And One Sixteenth

(To be run Saturday, October 25, 2008)
THE HASTA LA VISTA

Purse $10,000 Guaranteed
Three Year Olds and Upward - One Mile And Three Quarters

(To be run Saturday, October 25, 2008)
48

F.6.b (48 of 69)



TWENTY-FIFTH DAY -- Wednesday, October 22, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, October 20, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 22 2 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR TWO YEAR OLDS WHICH HAVE NEVER WON A
RACE OTHER THAN MAIDEN, CLAIMING, STARTER, OR TRIAL OR WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO
RACES.
Weight 122 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR OLDS.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS MAIDEN ALLOWANCE
PURSE $6,000. (PLUS $2,100 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
MAIDENS, FILLIES AND MARES THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEARS OLD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

49

F.6.b (49 of 69)



TWENTY-FIFTH DAY -- Wednesday, October 22, 2008
(Entries Close on Monday, October 20, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $5,500. (PLUS $1,925 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 22 3 lbs.
A race since August 22 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
(Races where entered for $3,500 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE ALLOWANCE OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $9,000. (PLUS $3,150 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES OR CLAIMING PRICE $20,000.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 22 3 lbs.
A race since August 22 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $20,000
(Races where entered for $18,000 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

10 TENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,000. (PLUS $1,400 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 22 3 lbs.
A race since August 22 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $3,500

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,700. (PLUS $1,645 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 22 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 22 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

S4 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 4 QUARTER HORSE CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $200 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE
NEVER WON THREE RACES.
Three Year Olds 124 lbs. Older 126 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 22 2 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000, if for $3,500, allowed 1 lbs.

THREE HUNDRED AND THIRTY YARDS

50

F.6.b (50 of 69)



TWENTY-SIXTH DAY -- Saturday, October 25, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, October 21, 2008)

1 FIRST RACE QUARTER HORSE STAKES
The 26th Running of

THE KANSAS JACKPOT FUTURITY (RGII)
$50,000 Added Grade II

(Includes $25,000 from the KQHRA)
For Quarter Horses, Two Year Olds. Sired by eligible stallions which qualified for the finals of the 2008
Kansas Jackpot Futurity. Weight: 122 lbs. Starters for the finals to be named through the entry box by the
closing time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning Owner, Trainer and Jockey. (Trials held
Tuesday, October 14, 2008). (Contact KQHRA for complete eligibility/nomination information).

FOUR HUNDRED YARDS

2 SECOND RACE QUARTER HORSE STAKES
The 25th Running of

THE KANSAS JACKPOT DERBY (RGIII)
$25,000 Added Grade III

(Includes $5,000 from the KQHRA)
For Quarter Horses Three Year Olds. Sired by eligible stallions which qualified for the finals of the 2008
Kansas Jackpot Derby. Weight : 124 lbs. Starters for the finals to be named through the entry box by the
closing time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning Owner, Trainer and Jockey. (Trials held
Tuesday, October 14, 2008). (Contact KQHRA for complete eligibility/nomination information).

FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY YARDS

3 THIRD RACE QUARTER HORSE STAKES
The 11th Running of

THE WOODLANDS QH CHAMPIONSHIP STAKES
$15,000 Guaranteed

For Quarter Horses, Three Year Olds & Upward. $50 to nominate, $100 to pass the entry box and an
additional $100 to start. Monies will be divded 60% to the owner of the winner, 20% to second, 11% to third,
6% to fourth, and 3% to fifth. Weights: Three-Year-Olds 124 lbs., Older 126 lbs. Preference will be given to
horses with the highest earnings in 2007-2008. The field will be limited to 10 horses. Starters to be named
through the entry box by the closing time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

FOUR HUNDRED AND FORTY YARDS

4 FOURTH RACE KANSAS ALLOWANCE
PURSE $7,500. (PLUS $2,625 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.

SIX FURLONGS

5 FIFTH RACE MAIDEN CLAIMING
PURSE $4,500. (PLUS $1,575 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR MAIDENS, THREE, FOUR, AND FIVE YEAR
OLDS.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000

ONE MILE AND SEVENTY YARDS

6 SIXTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,000. (PLUS $2,450 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race since September 25 3 lbs.
A race since August 25 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $10,000
(Races where entered for $8,000 or less not considered in allowances)

SIX FURLONGS

7 SEVENTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,000. (PLUS $2,800 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners of a race at one mile or over since September 25 3 lbs.
Such a race since August 25 5 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $15,000
(Races Where Entered For $12,500 Or Less Not Considered In Allowances)

ONE MILE

51

F.6.b (51 of 69)



TWENTY-SIXTH DAY -- Saturday, October 25, 2008
(Entries Close on Tuesday, October 21, 2008)

8 EIGHTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of

THE WOODLANDS JUVENILE
$20,000 Guaranteed

For Two Year Olds. By subscription of $50 which should accompany the nomination. $100 to pass the entry
box and an additional $100 to start. Weights: Colts & Geldings, 122 lbs.; Fillies, 119 lbs. Maidens allowed 3
lbs. (Winners Preferred). This race will not be divided. Should the number of entries exceed the starting gate
capacity, highest earnings will be preferred. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. A trophy will be
presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

SIX FURLONGS

9 NINTH RACE STAKES
The 19th Running of

THE WOODLANDS STAKES
$20,000 Guaranteed

An Allowance Stakes for Three Year Olds & Upward. By Subscription of $50 which should accompany
the nomination. $100 to pass the entry box and an additional $100 to start. Weights: Three-Year-Olds, 120
lbs., Older, 123 lbs. Non-winners of $15,000 twice at a mile or over in 2008, allowed 3 lbs.; $15,000 at a mile
or over in 2008, 5 lbs. (Maiden, Claiming and Starter races not considered in allowances). This race will not be
divided. High Weights will be preferred (On The Scale). Total earnings for 2008 will be used in determining the
preference of horses assigned equal weights. Failure to draw into the race cancels all fees. Starters to be
named through the entry box by the closing time of entries. A trophy will be presented to the winning owner.
Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

10 TENTH RACE STARTER STAKES
The 7th Running of

THE HASTA LA VISTA
$10,000 Guaranteed

For Three Year Olds And Upward Which Have Started For A Claiming Price of $5,000 Or Less In
2007-2008. **Foal Papers Must Be On File To Receive Preference**. (High Weights Preferred) Total
Earnings in 2008 Will Be Used In Determining The Order Of Preference Of Horses Assigned Equal Weights.
Weights: Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs. Non-winners of Three races at a mile or over in 2008,
allowed 3 lbs. Non-winners of Two races at a mile or over in 2008, allowed 5 lbs. (Races where entered for
$3,500 or less not considered in allowances). (Free Nominations).
Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

ONE MILE AND THREE QUARTERS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 KANSAS CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR REGISTERED KANSAS BRED OR FOALED
THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000

FIVE AND ONE HALF FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 STARTER ALLOWANCE
PURSE $4,300. (PLUS $1,505 KBDF IF ELIGIBLE) FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $2,500 OR LESS IN 2007-2008.
Three Year Olds 120 lbs. Older 123 lbs.
Non-winners Of A Race Since September 25 2 lbs.
A Race Since August 25 4 lbs.

ONE MILE AND ONE SIXTEENTH

52

F.6.b (52 of 69)



THE WOODLANDS
2008

TWENTY SIX DAYS

September 20 through October 25, 2008

One Mile Oval - (2½ + 6 Furlong Chutes)

For stall applications, stakes schedule or information,
call: (913) 299-9797

(Toll Free) (800) 695-RACE (7223)
or visit

www.woodlandskc.com

BRUCE  SCHMITTER JAYME LAROCCA
Vice President General Manager

DOUG  SCHOEPF
Racing Secretary/DOR

Racing Under The Supervision Of The State Of Kansas
Honorable Kathleen Sebelius, Governor

KANSAS RACING COMMISSIONERS
Carol Sader, Chair

Glenn Braun
William Falstad

Kristine McKechnie
Barry Schwan

Stephen Martino, Executive Director

THE RACING ASSOCIATION OF KANSAS EAST
TRAK EAST

John J. Swanson, DVM, President
William M. Epperheimer

Charles L. Alstrom
Stephen F. Rehm
Randall P. Kancel

William Gardiner, Adm. Director

PHONE NUMBERS OF IMPORTANCE

WOODLANDS MAIN OFFICES 913-299-9797
FAX 913-299-9804

WOODLANDS RACING OFFICE 913-596-5957
FAX 913-596-5903
Open After September 8, 2008

KANSAS RACING & GAMING COMMISSION 913-596-5974
Open beginning September 15, 2008

(Topeka) 785-296-5800

KANSAS STATE VETERINARIAN 913-299-9797
Ext. 242    Bryce Peckham

KANSAS BREEDERS DEVELOPMENT FUND 785-836-7971

KANSAS QUARTER HORSE RACING ASSOCIATION 620-583-7510
(Toll Free) 866-583-7510

KANSAS THOROUGHBRED ASSOCIATION 620-378-4772

AMERICAN QUARTER HORSE ASSOCIATION 806-376-4888
(Toll Free) 877-222-7223

F.6.b (53 of 69)



ELIGIBILITY RULES
Thoroughbreds & Quarter Horses
Stall allocation preference given to quality and balance of application.

Minimum Claiming Price $2,500.

Maidens, Six-Year Olds & Upward are not eligible.

Horses over age 12 must have run 1st, 2nd or 3rd in the prior year.

Any horse placed on the Poor Performance list twice during the meet will not be
eligible for entry and must be removed from the grounds.

Be advised that stalls for Pony horses must be applied for.

ENTRY SCHEDULE FOR THE WOODLANDS

      ENTER  ON                         FOR  RACING DAY
Tuesday Saturday
Wednesday Sunday
Friday Monday
Saturday Tuesday
Monday Wednesday

ENTRIES

Entries close at 10:00 a.m., or at such time when the Racing Secretary deems it
appropriate to close entries after the 10:00 a.m. deadline.

Licensing: All owners and trainers are to be properly licensed as required by
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. As per Stewards order, it is
hereby ordered that entries to all races to be run during the 2008 race meet at The
Woodlands may be accepted by the Racing Office from unlicensed trainers
provided that such trainer, has, prior to such an entry, faxed to the Kansas
Racing and Gaming Commission licensing offices at The Woodlands or the
Racing Office at The Woodlands an application for licensure and thereafter
fulfilled all requirements for the licensure prior to 10:00 am on the day of the
race. It is hereby ordered that for the duration of the 2008 Woodlands race meet,
that all owners must be licensed by one hour before first post of the race.

Owners and trainers are required to deposit Nomination Fees and Jockey Fees
with the Horsemen’s Bookkeeper before a horse starts in a race.

No more than two horses of the same interest or from the same trainer may be
entered in any race except a stakes race or a divided race.

In all races, winners are preferred, except where the conditions state
otherwise. A maiden entering a winners race must declare at time of entry
such horse is a maiden.

If two or more horses are coupled only for the reason that the horses are
trained by the same trainer, The Woodlands shall run the horses as separate
betting interests.

A maiden has no preference over a same owner second choice winner in a
winners preferred race.

In quarter horse races, no sex allowances or apprentice allowances will be
given.

For safety purposes, races at 870 yards will be limited to eight horses.

Winners or non-winners of a stated sum means winners or non-winners of a
single race of that value to the winner.

Owners and trainers must claim allowances and state penalties at the time of
entry and are solely responsible if a horse starts with the wrong weight.

In handicaps, preference will be given based on weight assigned, adjusted for
scale and sex allowance unless the conditions state otherwise.

Penalties and sex allowances shall be obligatory.

In today horses, excluding stakes, shall have least preference.

The nominations or entries of any person, or the transfer of any nomination or
entry may be refused at any time.

F.6.b (54 of 69)



THE WOODLANDS 2008 PREFERENCE SYSTEM

1.   No horse shall receive a date until papers are on file in the Racing Office
      with current coggins.

2.   To receive a zero date papers must be on file in the Racing Office by
       5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 16, 2008.

3.   Horses whose papers are turned in after the zero date deadline will
      receive a date corresponding to that of the race day the papers were
      turned in on. Papers turned in on non-race days will be given a date
      corresponding with the next race day.

4.   Preference dates will not supersede conditions of a race.

5.   Horses that run will receive a running date corresponding to the date they
race and lose all dates previously held.  Excluded stakes and handicaps.

6.   Horses that scratch or are scratched will keep their preference as if they
      had run.

7.   Horses placed on the Stewards, Veterinarian, Poor Performance or
      Starters list which ran on that race day will be given the corresponding
      date. Horses which were scratched prior to the running of their race
      will be given a date which corresponds with the race day that the horse
      was taken off of the list.  Horses coming off of a list on a non-racing
      day will be given the next racing day’s date.

8.  Horses shall lose their date by racing at another track or by entering to
     run at another track.

9.  The Racing Secretary will determine the status of the preference date if
      the papers were removed from the office for just cause.
      (i.e. tattoo, corrections, change of ownership, etc.).

KANSAS BRED PREFERENCE
Each organization licensee shall in good faith offer at least one race limited to
Kansas-bred or Kansas-foaled  horses on each racing day and shall make a
good faith attempt to conduct an average of one Kansas-bred race per day.
Kansas-bred horses shall be preferred entries. Awards and monies shall be
paid only to the owners of Kansas-bred horses. If there are five Kansas-bred
entries, a Kansas-bred only race shall be run. If there are fewer than five
Kansas-bred entries and there are Kansas-foaled entries, a Kansas-bred and
Kansas-foaled race shall be run.

2008
KANSAS BRED OVERNIGHT RACE SUPPLEMENTS

Quarter Horses - $200 All races. (if eligible) - if available
Thoroughbred - 35% of  purse for Kansas Bred Races if available,
                         35% for Open Races. (if eligible) - if available

Supplement to Accredited Kansas Bred Horses Only.

All KBDF money subject to availability and Commission Approval.
       1st - 60%          2nd - 25%          3rd - 15%

Stakes Races    1st -60%     2nd - 20%     3rd - 11%     4th - 6%     5th - 3%

DIVISION OF PURSES
NUMBER
OF HORSES
STARTING FIRST SECOND   THIRD FOURTH      FIFTH & ON
     12  60%   20%     9%     3% 1%
     11  60%   20%     9%     4% 1%
     10  60%   20%     10%     4% 1 %
       9  60%   20%     11%     4% 1 %
       8  60%   20%     11%     5% 1 %
       7  60%   20%     11%     6% 1 %
       6  60%   20%     12%     6% 1 %
       5  60%   20%     11%     6% 3%

F.6.b (55 of 69)



CHANGE OF EQUIPMENT

Permission to change equipment must be secured prior to entry. All trainers who
request a change of blinkers must secure a card from the starter. Blinker changes
must be noted at time of entry.

FLIPPING HALTERS

Flipping halters may be used at your own risk with the consent of the starter.  If
in the steward’s sole discretion the late break of a horse is due to a flipping
halter, there will be no recourse whatsoever including the refund of any fees.
The use of flipping halters shall be noted when making an entry.

WORKOUTS

All workouts must be turned in to the clockers. Failure to report this information
will result in referral to the stewards. Horses which have not started in the last 45
days must have one published workout within that time prior to entry.  Non-
starters and horses that have not raced in the last twelve months must have two
published works prior to entry.
Non-starters are required to have one of their published works from the gate and
must receive gate approval from the starter before entering.  Quarter Horses will
not be permitted to race around the turn unless they have previously done so or
they have received a published workout at a distance of 660 yards or farther,
within 30 days prior to entry.

MAIN TRACK

Training hours will be from 6:00 am to 10:00 am unless otherwise published.
Track renovation (if needed) will be from 8:00 am to 8:30 am, weather
permitting. An announcement will be made if any deviation from regular hours
occurs .

HELMETS & SAFETY VESTS

Each person that is mounted on a race horse within the enclosure shall wear a
properly fastened helmet and safety vest. The stewards may require any
person mounted on any horse within the enclosure to wear a safety helmet.
Exercise riders and jockeys shall have on file with the commission office a
record of physical examination within the last year.

SCRATCHES

All horses scratched at The Woodlands may only be made by permission of the
Stewards .

NAMING OF RIDERS

Horsemen and agents are encouraged to attend the drawing of entries to avoid
conflicts.
It is the trainer's responsibility to engage and name a rider. All horses entered
shall have a rider named.
In the event of conflicting claims for a jockey call, or should a rider be named
without a call, only those in writing and lodged with the Stewards will be
considered, and penalties may apply.
Horsemen are reminded to deposit jockey fees to the Horsemen's Bookkeeper
by noon the day of the race and upon failure to do so may be fined or sus-
pended, and the horse may be scratched.

JOCKEY MOUNT FEES

PURSE WINNING       SECOND  THIRD       LOSING
2,000-3,499     10%             $45                  $40          $38
3,500-4,999     10%                 $55                  $45               $40
5,000-9,999     10%             $65     $50          $45
10,000-14,999     10%             5%                   5%          $50
15,000-24,999     10%             5%     5%          $55
25,000-49,999     10%             5%                   5%                $65
50,000-99,999     10%             5%                   5%          $80
100,000 & UP     10%             5%                   5%                $105
(Note:  Percentages are based on TOTAL OWNERS EARNINGS (including KBDF
Supplements, if available) earned by the placement of said horse; win, second or third
place finish).

F.6.b (56 of 69)



INFORMATION TO HORSEMEN

OWNERSHIP

Each applicant for a horse owner license shall; (1) own a record of a properly
registered race horse that the applicant intends to race in Kansas; (2) have the
race horse in the care of a licensed trainer; and (3) have an interest in the race
horse as part owner or lessee or managing owner of a corporation, syndicate
or partnership that is the legal owner of the race horse. Each owner is required
to provide their Social Security number and open an account with the
horsemans bookkeeper prior to running at The Woodlands.

LEASE AGREEMENTS

Any leased horse may be raced if a completed lease form approved by the
commission is attached to the registration certificate and is on file with the
racing secretary prior to entry, and a copy on file with the Horsemen’s
Bookkeeper.  Each lessor and lessee shall be licensed as a horse owner.  The
intent of any lease agreement shall not be to avoid the insurance requirements
or commission regulations.

HORSE IDENTIFICATION

No horse shall be permitted to start that has not been fully identified. All horses
must be registered with the Racing Office prior to entry into a race. Trainers
are advised to contact tattooers to make arrangement, prior to entry. No horse
shall be permitted to start without a certificate of registration from the Jockey
Club or the AQHA. All horses must be tattooed and all markings must corre-
spond to the horse’s registration papers.

TRAINER RESPONSIBILITY

Each trainer of record shall be responsible for horses in that trainer’s care as to:

(1) Eligibility
(2) weight or other allowances claimed
(3) physical fitness of the horse to perform credibly at the distance entered
(4) absence of a prohibited substance
(5) proper shoeing, bandaging and equipment
(6) timely arrival in the paddock
(7) proper handling of the horse in the test barn

Each trainer shall be responsible for each positive test revealing any substance
foreign to a horse in that trainer’s care unless the trainer can show by a
preponderance of the evidence that neither the trainer nor any employee or
agent of the trainer was responsible for or had knowledge of the administering
of the substance causing the positive test.

Each trainer shall be responsible for each puncture mark on a horse in that
trainer’s care unless the trainer can show by a preponderance of the evidence
that neither the trainer or any employee or any agent of the trainer was
responsible for or had knowledge of an injection.

WORKER’S COMPENSATION

112-4-1(c) provides:  “Each applicant for an occupational license acting as an
employer required to carry Worker Compensation Insurance pursuant to the
Workers Compensation Act of the state of Kansas, K.S.A. 44-501, et seq., shall
submit proof of this insurance to the commission within 10 working days of the
applicant’s filing an application for an occupation license.

HORSEMEN’S  REPRESENTATIVE

The horsemen’s representative at The Woodlands is the “Recognized
Horsemen’s Group”, according to K.S.A. 74-8802(gg) “Recognized Horsemen’s
Group” means the duly recognized group representing the breeds of horses
running at a racetrack facility, elected in accordance with rules and regulations
of the commission by a majority of the licensed owners and trainers at the
racetrack facility voting in the election.  Also refer to K.A.R. 112-18-22(c)
“Election and Recognition of Recognized Horsemen’s Group”.  Only one group
for horsemen is appropriate for each race meeting shall be recognized by the
commission for the purpose of serving at each racetrack facility.

F.6.b (57 of 69)



CLAIMING

A horse entered in a claiming race may be claimed for its registered price by any
licensed owner who has a horse registered to race at the current meeting or by the
owner’s duly authorized agent, or by open claim.

Monies in the amount of the claim and the appropriate sales tax must be on
deposit with the Horsemen’s Bookkeeper before the claim is dropped.  Personal
checks will not be accepted for claim.

Each claim shall be made in writing on a form provided by the Woodlands and
approved by the Commission.  Each claim shall be signed and sealed in an envelope
having no identification marks except; (1) Woodlands Race Track; (2) number of
race from which claim is being made; and (3) a time stamp provided by the track,
which demonstrates that the claim was not made later than 10 minutes before post
time of the race in which the horse to be claimed is entered.

No claim once dropped in the claim box will be revoked or withdrawn by the
claimant.

If more than one claim is filed for the same horse, the successful claimant shall be
determined by lot under the authority of the stewards.

Each claimed horse that has been designated for post-race testing shall remain the
responsibility of its former trainer until after the collection of a test specimen at
the test barn.  After the test specimen has been collected, the former trainer shall
deliver the horse to the successful claimant.

For 30 days after the horse is claimed, it shall not start in a claiming race in which
the eligibility is less than 25% more than the original claiming price.

SCHEDULE FOR 25% RAISE ON CLAIMED HORSES

Claimed            Must run for          Claimed For          Must run for
  2,500 3,125 10,000 12,500
  3,200 4,000 12,500 15,625
  4,000 5,000 16,000 20,000
  5,000 6,250 20,000 25,000
  6,250 7,813 25,000 31,250
  8,000 10,000

No claimed horse may race outside the State of Kansas until after the close of the
race meeting, except to fulfill a previously committed stakes engagement.

Any claim is at the discretion of the stewards and will be voided for any reason the
stewards deem appropriate to warrant such action.

For further claiming rules and regulations, please consult the Kansas Administrative
Rules and Regulations sections 112-7-15a, 112-7-15b, 112-7-16.

IMPORTANT

STALL SUPERINTENDENT

Do not ship to The Woodlands until contacting the stall superintendent
(This includes ship-in's).  Do not ship any horse that has not been
approved stall space at The Woodlands.

All horses, including pony horses, must have a negative coggins test dated less than
12 months prior to the date of arrival. This certificate must be accompanied by a
current health certificate.

If the trainer has not bedded assigned stalls or made arrangement with management
to show intent of occupying stalls, the stalls will be reassigned after the first day of
racing.

All stalls/bedding must be cleaned of all manure and bedding prior to receiving
registration papers upon departure from The Woodlands.

F.6.b (58 of 69)



STABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS

Trainers will be held accountable for the conduct of their employees and appearance
of their living quarters and general working area. Deposit manure in designed areas, and
throw trash, bottles and cans in trash barrels provided for this purpose.

All stalls and working areas must be authorized and assigned by The Wood-
lands before being occupied. All stall bedding must be bailed or bagged. Saw dust/
Shavings will only be allowed in packaged form. You will not be allowed to store
saw dust/shavings outside of the stalls. Horsemen will be allowed to bring in large
round bales of hay, but any damage that is done from these bales or the delivery
thereof, will be the responsibility of the trainer. Any person found occupying stalls
and work areas without the necessary permission is subject to eviction, fine,
suspension, and/or ejection by The Woodlands or the Stewards.

Only those horses approved will be accepted for stabling. Eligibility for a stall
does not imply automatic approval. Eligibility means consideration on the basis
of potential, performance, and participation in our racing program at Kansas
Racing, L.L.C./The Woodlands Race Park. The Woodlands has the right to revoke
and cancel at any time the use of any or all of its stalls and stable facilities.

All persons entering the stable area will be required to show a current KRGC
license before being allowed entrance.

All licenses must be worn in plain view while in restricted areas. (Barn
Area, Paddock, Test Barn)

Visitors are required to obtain a visitor pass from either stable gate. Four visitor
passes may be issued, on a daily basis, to owners, trainers, assistant trainers, track
officials, vets, jockeys, and KRGC officials. Licensed personnel will be held
responsible for the conduct and safety of their visitors while on The Woodlands’
property.

There will be No Parking in the stable area except for one vehicle per trainer.
Parking will be designated in the south parking lot just inside the stable gate. Only
Veterinarians and Blacksmiths will be permitted to park in the stable area. Anyone
parking in the stable area without a vehicle pass will be ticketed and turned into the
Stewards Office. No parking between barns, in front of manure pits or on the horse
path.

You will need a vehicle pass to park in the stable area. These passes will be
distributed to trainers or their designee at the racing office upon arrival to The
Woodlands

In accordance with The Woodlands’ Stable Rules & Regulations, all stable area
traffic signs will be obeyed. Any person observed by Security personnel to be
violating such rules and regulations may be issued a citation with a copy being
furnished to the Stewards for action as provided under KRGC Regulations. A copy
of the citation will be retained in the security office.

All vendors must be approved by management, and licensed by the KRGC.

There will be no deliveries in the barn area between 5:30 am and 10:30 am.

All sleeping and living quarters must be authorized by the stall superintendent.

Sleeping in feed rooms or stalls is prohibited.

Any person driving on the grounds of The Woodlands must possess an active
driver’s license and proper auto insurance.

Abandoned vehicles will be towed at the owner’s expense.

Management reserves the right to change the rules and regulations of The Woodlands
at any time, upon reasonable notice.

Note: Conditions, dates, added money for all stakes races are subject to change,
availability of funds and the final approval of the Kansas Racing & Gaming Commission.
Acceptance of stall space or entry of a horse in a race, in connection with The
Woodlands’ meet, constitutes agreement by the Trainer and Owner to all terms and
conditions of The Woodlands current stall application, except where conditions of a
race state otherwise.

Each trainer must provide a work list of all employees to The Woodlands stable
security, north gate, all employees must be properly licensed. No person may work
on a visitor’s pass. Please notify stable security of any change of employment by
the next racing day. F.6.b (59 of 69)



Intoxicated persons will not be permitted to enter the stable area, and anyone
found in such condition may be ejected for safety reasons and reported to the
stewards for a hearing.

No air conditioners allowed on the grounds.

No dogs allowed in the stable area.

Sleeping in campers or trailers is prohibited, except as authorized by The
Woodlands. A limited number of spaces are available and can be obtained and/
or assigned through the security department.

No licensee shall have in his possession an electrical device which may affect
the performance of a horse.

No licensee shall possess, carry, or exhibit a deadly weapon or otherwise
disturb the peace on The Woodlands’ property.

Any person, or persons, may be ejected from the grounds at the sole discretion
of The Woodland’s management. Any person ejected by The Woodlands, who
holds a KRGC license may request a hearing before the stewards.

No person shall have in his possession any narcotic or hallucinogenic drug
unless said drug has been prescribed by a doctor or a veterinarian.

The Woodlands is in no way to be held responsible for any injury of any horse
while on The Woodlands’ property.

No heating or cooking elements are allowed in the sleeping or living quarters, with
the exception of barbecues, which are allowed 15 feet from the shedrow.

Feed cookers shall be used only with galvanized steel containers. When using this
equipment, it shall be at least twelve inches away from combustible materials.

F.6.b (60 of 69)



Smoking is not allowed in horse stalls, feed rooms and under shedrows.

Horse trailers must be parked in the designated parking area at the west side of the
north stable entry road. Parking of horse trailers at your barn or the south parking
lot is prohibited.

All ship-in horses must be removed from The Woodlands by 10:00pm the day of
the race that they are entered. The time may be extended upon approval of stall
superintendent and on the advice of the Animal Health Officer.

All trainers/owners are responsible for providing security for their horses as
absolute insurer.

If not paid by trainers, owner's account will be charged the cost of horse
disposal in case of death.

Farm equipment and/or machinery will not be allowed to enter the barn area. If you
need work done at your barns or walking rings, you will need to contact the racing
office or maintenance barn to have the work completed.

Any licensed trainer wishing usage of The Woodlands for training purposes must
have the permission of the stall superintendent. Priority will be given to horses
entered in races being held at The Woodlands.

***************

Parking Violation Penalties
1st Citation Warning
2nd Citation $10.00 Fine
3rd Citation $25.00 Fine
4th Citation Permanent forfeiture of driving

privileges in stable area.

Parking Violations
a) Parked in No Parking Zone
b) Parked in Fire Lane
c) Parked in such a manner to impede the normal flow of traffic
d) Vehicle Not Operable

F.6.b (61 of 69)



SUMMARY OF MEDICATION RULES

112-10-5. Authorized medications.
(a) Furosemide may be administered to any horse that is entered in a race
meeting, subject to the requirements of these racing regulations. Except upon
the instructions of the animal health officer or an assistant animal health
officer to remove the horse from the veterinarian’s list or to facilitate the
collection of a post-race urine sample, the administration of furosemide shall
be permitted only if all of the following requirements are met.
(1) The animal health officer or an assistant animal health officer shall place
the horse’s name on the bleeder list or the furosemide list, or on both lists.
(2) The furosemide shall be administered at a location approved by the animal
health officer or an assistant animal health officer and at least four hours
before post time for the race in which each horse is entered.
(3) Furosemide shall be administered only by a practicing veterinarian
designated by the trainer to administer the furosemide to each horse.
(4) No dose of furosemide administered shall exceed 250 milligrams.
Furosemide shall be administered only intravenously and only in a single
injection.
(5) After furosemide is administered to each horse, it shall remain under the
care, custody, and control of the trainer or the designated representative.
(6) Each owner shall pay all expenses resulting from the administration of
furosemide.
(7) The use of furosemide shall be required to be approved in advance and
shall be subject to the following requirements:
(A) The specific gravity of post-race urine samples shall be measured. If the
specific gravity of the post-race urine sample is below 1.010, quantitation of
furosemide in serum or plasma shall then be performed.
(B) Each concentration above 100 ng/ml shall be deemed a violation of this
regulation.
(b) No person shall administer a medication to any horse entered to race
except upon authorization of the animal health officer or assistant animal
health officer in compliance with these regulations.
(c) No medication other than authorized bleeder medication shall be
administered to any horse entered to race within 24 hours of the race in
which the horse is entered.
(d)(1) No more than one approved nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drug
(NSAID) substance may be administered to a horse that is entered to race.
The NSAID administered shall be restricted to horses three years of age or
older and shall be one of the following authorized drug substances: (NOTE:
There will be a change on K.A.R. 112-10-5, effective on publication, that
allows two year olds to be administered nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory
substances.)
(A) Phenylbutazone in a dosage amount so that the test sample taken after
the race contains no more than 5.0 micrograms of drug substance per milliliter
of blood plasma or serum;
(B) flunixin in a dosage amount so that the test sample taken after the race
contains no more than 20 nanograms of drug substance per milliliter of blood
plasma or serum; or
(C) ketoprofen in a dosage amount so that the test sample taken after the
race contains no more than 10 nanograms per milliliter of blood plasma or
serum.
(2) Each trainer shall file a request for the use of any authorized NSAID with
the animal health officer or an assistant animal health officer on an official
request form approved by the animal health officer before the horse is

entered in a race.

112-10-6a. Furosemide list.
(a) A horse may be allowed to race after the administration of furosemide if
any one of the following conditions is met:
(1) After consultation with the horse’s trainer or practicing veterinarian, or
both, the animal health officer or an assistant animal health officer determines
that it would be in the best interest of the horse’s health to allow the horse to
race with furosemide.
(2) The horse’s name appears on the bleeder list from any racing jurisdiction.
(3) The horse has an official bleeder stamp or certificate attached to the
registration papers.
(4) The horse is observed to bleed as described in K.A.R. 112-10-6(a).
(5) The past performance lines indicate that the horse has been racing with
furosemide.
(b) A list of all horses racing after the administration of furosemide shall be
maintained by the animal health officer or an assistant animal health officer.

F.6.b (62 of 69)



(c) An “application to administer furosemide” form approved by the animal
health officer shall be submitted by the trainer with the names of all horses
racing with furosemide. This form shall be on file with the animal health
officer or an assistant animal health officer before the first race in which
each listed horse competes.

112-10-6. Bleeder list.
(b) Furosemide may be administered to any horse that is entered in a race if
its name is on the bleeder list or the furosemide list. A horse’s name shall be
placed on the bleeder list if any one of the following conditions is met:
(1) The animal health officer or an assistant animal health officer observes
the horse shedding blood from one or both nostrils during or following
exercise or a race.
(2) A practicing veterinarian who is employed by the owner or trainer of the
horse, and the animal health officer or an assistant animal health officer
determine that the horse should be certified as a bleeder after an endoscopic
examination of the respiratory tract conducted by the practicing veterinarian.
(3) A bleeder certificate for the horse is attached to the horse’s papers on file
in the racing secretary’s office.
(c) For each horse that does not have a bleeder certificate and that is
observed bleeding for the first time ever, both of these requirements shall be
met:
(1) The horse’s name shall be placed on the bleeder list for a minimum of 10
days or until the animal health officer or assistant animal health officer
removes the horse’s name from the list.
(2) The horse’s owner shall receive an official Kansas bleeder certificate
signed by the animal health officer or assistant animal health officer and
attached to the registration certificate of this horse.
(d) Each horse that has a bleeder certificate and is racing after the
administration of furosemide shall be subject to the following restrictions:
(1) The first time a horse is observed bleeding, its name shall be placed on
the bleeder list, and the name shall remain there for a minimum of 20 days or
until the animal health officer or assistant animal health officer removes the
horse’s name from the list.
(2) The second time a horse is observed bleeding within a 12-month period,
its name shall be placed on the bleeder list, and the name shall remain there
for a minimum of 30 days or until the animal health officer or assistant animal
health officer removes the horse’s name from the list.
(3) The third time a horse is observed bleeding within a 12-month period, the
horse shall be barred from parimutuel racing in Kansas for a minimum of one
year or any additional time as determined by the animal health officer or
designee after an endoscopic examination of the horse’s respiratory tract.

For a complete listing of all requirements, see Administrative Rules & Reg.
Governing Racing or www.accesskansas.org/krc

F.6.b (63 of 69)



The Woodlands
2008

Thoroughbred Stakes Schedule

The Sunflower Stakes
(16th Running)

Colts & Geldings, Three Year Olds & Upward
 Registered Kansas Bred

$20,000 Guaranteed (Includes $10,000 KBDF)
Six Furlongs

To Be Run Saturday, September 27, 2008
Nominations Close Sunday, September 21, 2008

The Manhattan Stakes
(16th Running)

Fillies & Mares, Three Year Olds & Upward
 Registered Kansas Bred

$20,000 Guaranteed (Includes $10,000 KBDF)
Six Furlongs

To Be Run Sunday, September 28, 2008
Nominations Close Sunday, September 21, 2008

The KTA Derby
(18th Running)

(Lawrin Division, Colts & Geldings)
Three Year Olds

Sired By Eligible Stallions
$10,000 Guaranteed (Plus $10,000 KBDF if Eligible)

One Mile & Seventy Yards
To Be Run Saturday, October 4, 2008

(Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement Information)

620-378-4772

The KTA Oaks
(18th Running)

(Tiny Toast Division, Fillies)
Three Year Olds

Sired By Eligible Stallions
$10,000 Guaranteed (Plus $10,000 KBDF if Eligible)

One Mile & Seventy Yards
To Be Run Sunday, October 5, 2008

(Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement Information)

620-378-4772

The KTA Futurity
(19th Running)

(Miss Meadowlark Division, Fillies)
Two Year Olds Fillies

Sired By Eligible Stallions,
$10,000 Guaranteed (Plus $10,000 KBDF if Eligible)

 Five & One-Half Furlongs
To Be Run Monday, October 6, 2008

(Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement Information)

620-378-4772

The KTA Futurity
(19th Running)

(Moonsplash Division, Colts & Geldings)
Two Year Olds,

Sired By Eligible Stallions
$10,000 Guaranteed (Plus $10,000 KBDF if Eligible)

Five & One-Half Furlongs
To Be Run Tuesday, October 7, 2008

(Contact KTA for Nomination/Supplement Information)

620-378-4772 F.6.b (64 of 69)



The Atchinson, Topeka & Santa Fe Stakes
(19th Running)

 Three Year Olds & Upward
$20,000 Guaranteed

Six Furlongs
To Be Run Saturday, October 11, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, October 4, 2008

The Miss Kansas City Stakes
(19th Running)

Fillies & Mares, Three Years Old & Upward
$20,000 Guaranteed

Six Furlongs
To Be Run Sunday, October 12, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, October 4, 2008

The Woodlands Derby
(19th Running)
Three Year Olds

$20,000 Guaranteed
One Mile & One Sixteenth

To Be Run Saturday, October 18, 2008
Nominations Close Saturday, October 11, 2008

The Kansas Oaks
(19th Running)

Fillies, Three Years Old
$20,000 Guaranteed

One Mile & Seventy Yards
To Be Run Sunday, October 19, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, October 11, 2008

The Woodlands Juvenile
(19th Running)
Two Year Olds

$20,000 Guaranteed
Six Furlongs

To Be Run Saturday, October 25, 2008
Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

The Woodlands Stakes
(19th Running)

Three Year Olds & Upward
$20,000 Guaranteed

One Mile & One Sixteenth
To Be Run Saturday, October 25, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

The Hasta LaVista
(7th Running)

Three Year Olds & Upward/ Starter Allowance $5,000
$10,000 Guaranteed

One & 3/4 Mile
To Be Run Saturday, October 25, 2008

Free Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

F.6.b (65 of 69)



The Woodlands
2008

Quarter Horse Stakes Schedule

The Jayhawk Stakes
(11th Running)

Three Year Olds & Upward, Registered Kansas Bred
$12,500 Guaranteed  (Includes $2,500 KBDF)

350 Yards
To Be Run Saturday, September 27, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, September 20, 2008

The Kansas Futurity (Grade II)
(58th Running)
Two Year Olds
$40,000 Added

350 Yards
Finals To Be Run Saturday, October 4, 2008

Trials To Be Run Sunday, September 21, 2008
(Contact KQHRA for Nomination/Late Supplement Info @ 866-583-7510)

The Kansas Derby  (Grade III)
(42nd Running)

Three Year Olds
$25,000 Added (Includes $5,000 from the KQHRA)

400 Yards
Finals To Be Run Saturday, October 4, 2008

Trials To Be Run Sunday, September 21, 2008
(Contact KQHRA for Nomination/Late Supplement Info @ 866-583-7510)

The Pony Express Stakes
(13th Running)

Three Year Olds & Upward
$15,000 Guaranteed

350 Yards
To Be Run Saturday, October 11, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, October 4, 2008
(Contact AQHA for Enrollment Information)

The Woodlands QH Championship Stakes
(11th Running)

Three Year Olds & Upward
$15,000 Guaranteed

440 Yards
To Be Run Saturday, October 25, 2008

Nominations Close Saturday, October 18, 2008

The Kansas Jackpot Futurity (R Grade II)
(26th Running)

Two Year Olds, Sired By Eligible Stallions
$50,000 Added (Includes $25,000 from the KQHRA)

400 Yards
Finals To Be Run Saturday, October 25, 2008
Trials To Be Run Tuesday, October 14, 2008

(Contact KQHRA for Nomination/Late Supplement Info @ 866-583-7510)

The Kansas Jackpot Derby (R Grade III)
(25th Running)

Three Year Olds, Sired By Eligible Stallions
$25,000 Added (Includes $5,000 from the KQHRA)

440 Yards
Finals To Be Run Saturday, October 25, 2008
Trials To Be Run Tuesday, October 14, 2008

(Contact KQHRA for Nomination/Late Supplement Info @ 866-583-7510) F.6.b (66 of 69)



Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW Oct 4
ALWNW1/XMCorNW2 Oct 22
ALWNW2 Sep 24, Oct 8
ALWNW3 Oct 7
TRL Sep 21, Oct 14
M Sep 24, Oct 6, 15, 20
M(KS) Oct 19
M10000 Sep 30, Oct 13
STK Oct 4, 25

Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
TRL Sep 21, Oct 14
STK Oct 4, 25

Three, Four, and Five Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 20, 23, 30, Oct 7, 8, 15, 20,

22
Sep 28

M(KS) Sep 29
M10000 Oct 5
M10000(KS) Oct 12
M15000 Oct 6, 21
M5000 Oct 18
M7500 Sep 28

Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW Sep 28, 30, Oct 11, 22 Sep 27, Oct 13
ALWNW1/XMCorNW2 Sep 23, Oct 5
ALWNW1/XMCorNW2(KS) Oct 15
ALWNW2 Sep 20, Oct 1, 21 Oct 5
ALWNW2(KS) Sep 30
ALWNW2/XMCorNW3 Sep 29, Oct 13
ALWNW3 Sep 28, Oct 11, 21
COND Sep 22, Oct 7, 19
STR/ALW12500 Sep 22, Oct 20 Oct 12
STR/ALW15000 Oct 6
ALWNW2/XMCorC10000 Oct 8
ALWNW2/XMCorC15000 Oct 20
ALWNW4orC15000 Sep 23
ALWNW4orC7500 Oct 4, 18
C10000 Sep 27, Oct 15
C10000NW2 Sep 23
C10000NW3 Sep 24, Oct 12
C12500 Sep 22, Oct 6, 12
C12500-10000 Oct 21
C12500-10000NW2(KS) Oct 18
C2500 Oct 7
C3500 Sep 24, 29, Oct 13, 19
C3500NW1(DATE) Oct 1
C5000 Sep 29, Oct 8 Sep 22
C5000-3500 Sep 20
C5000-3500NW2 Oct 19
C5000-3500NW3 Oct 22
C5000NW1(DATE) Sep 20
C5000NW2 Oct 1
C5000NW3 Oct 5
C6250 Sep 27, Oct 11
C6250-5000 Oct 18
C7500 Oct 1
STK Oct 11, 25
STK(KS) Sep 27

Index of Races - Quarter Horse

F.6.b (67 of 69)



Colts And Geldings, Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
STK Oct 7

Colts And Geldings, Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
STK Oct 4

Colts And Geldings, Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
STK Sep 27

Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 23, Oct 7, 21
M(KS) Sep 22, Oct 6, 20
STK Oct 25

Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 28, Oct 12
M(KS) Sep 20, Oct 4, 18
STK Oct 18

Three, Four, and Five Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 28, Oct 12 Sep 27, Oct 11
M(KS) Sep 21, Oct 5, 19 Oct 12
M10000 Oct 1, 8, 15, 22 Sep 27, Oct 11, 25

Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALWNW15000/XMC2 Sep 23
ALWNW18000/XMC2 Oct 11
ALWNW2 Sep 23, Oct 7, 13, 21 Sep 27
ALWNW2(KS) Sep 30, Oct 14, 25
ALWNW3 Sep 20, Oct 4, 18 Sep 30
ALWNW4orC20000 Sep 22, Oct 6, 20 Oct 1, 15
Opt Clm $20000 Sep 22, Oct 6, 20 Oct 1, 15
STR/ALW2500 Sep 20, Oct 4, 18 Oct 25
STR/ALW5000 Oct 7 Sep 20, Oct 4
C10000 Sep 27, Oct 11, 25 Oct 12
C10000NW2 Sep 23, Oct 7, 21 Sep 27, Oct 11
C10000NW2(KS) Oct 11
C10000NW3 Oct 4, 18 Sep 30, Oct 14
C15000 Sep 20, Oct 8, 21 Sep 28, Oct 25
C2500 Sep 24, 29, Oct 6, 13, 20 Sep 21, Oct 5, 15
C2500(KS) Sep 24, Oct 8
C2500NW1(DATE) Sep 23, Oct 7, 21 Sep 24, Oct 8, 22
C2500NW2(DATE) Sep 20, 22, 27, Oct 4, 6, 18, 20 Sep 21, Oct 5, 19
C3500 Sep 28, Oct 13
C3500(KS) Sep 28, Oct 5
C3500NW1(DATE) Sep 29, Oct 13 Sep 29
C3500NW2(DATE) Oct 19
C5000 Sep 24, Oct 8, 22 Oct 1, 13
C5000NW2 Sep 21, Oct 1, 8, 15, 22, 25 Sep 20, Oct 4, 18
C5000NW2(KS) Sep 30, Oct 14, 25
C5000NW3 Sep 20, 28, Oct 12, 18 Sep 22, Oct 6, 20
C5000NW3(KS) Sep 27, Oct 11 Sep 22, Oct 6, 20
C5000NW4 Sep 30, Oct 14 Oct 1, 22
C7500 Sep 29
M10000 Sep 23
SST Oct 25
STK Oct 11 Oct 25

Index of Races - Thoroughbred

F.6.b (68 of 69)



Fillies, Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 21, Oct 5, 19
M(KS) Sep 20, Oct 4, 18
STK Oct 6

Fillies, Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 24, Oct 7, 21
M(KS) Sep 23, Oct 7, 21
STK Oct 5, 19

Fillies And Mares, Three, Four, and Five Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
M Sep 30, Oct 13 Sep 29, Oct 13
M(KS) Sep 24, Oct 8, 22 Oct 15
M10000 Sep 22, 30, Oct 6, 14, 20 Sep 29

Fillies And Mares, Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALWNW15000/XMC2 Sep 24
ALWNW2 Sep 22, Oct 6, 20 Sep 28, Oct 12
ALWNW2(KS) Sep 29, Oct 13, 22
ALWNW3 Sep 21, Oct 5, 19 Sep 29
ALWNW4orC20000 Sep 23, Oct 8, 22
Opt Clm $20000 Sep 23, Oct 8, 22
STR/ALW5000 Sep 27, Oct 11
C10000 Sep 30, Oct 15 Oct 4, 18
C10000NW2 Oct 6, 20 Sep 28, Oct 12
C10000NW3 Oct 5, 19 Sep 29, Oct 13
C10000NW3(KS) Oct 19
C2500 Oct 1, 15 Sep 30, Oct 14
C2500(KS) Oct 1
C2500NW1(DATE) Sep 20, Oct 5, 19
C2500NW2(DATE) Sep 27, Oct 1, 11, 15
C3500 Sep 24, Oct 8, 21
C3500NW2(DATE) Sep 22, Oct 22
C5000 Sep 24, Oct 20 Sep 22, Oct 5, 19
C5000NW2 Sep 22, 30, Oct 14 Sep 28, Oct 12
C5000NW2(KS) Sep 21, 29, Oct 13 Oct 12
C5000NW3 Sep 24, Oct 8, 22 Sep 23, Oct 7, 21
C5000NW3(KS) Oct 1, 15 Sep 23, Oct 7, 21
C5000NW4 Oct 1, 15
STK Sep 28, Oct 12

Index of Races - Thoroughbred

F.6.b (69 of 69)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Review and approve the schedule and forms for the election  
    of the Recognized Horsemen's Groups for Eureka Downs   
    and The Woodlands. 
  
PRESENTER:  Kit A. Bostrom, Director of Licensing 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:      The Commission conducts elections for the Recognized 
Horsemen’s Groups to serve at each racetrack facility pursuant to K.A.R. 112-18-22.  These 
elections are to commence on August 1st of each even numbered year; therefore, the 2008 
elections for groups at The Woodlands and Eureka Downs are to be conducted.  Included in the 
packet for your review and approval are the schedule for the election process, the Notice of 
Elections, the Official Nominating Petitions and the Official Ballot format for both racing 
facilities. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Review and approve the schedule 
and  forms for the 2008 election of the Recognized Horsemen's Groups for Eureka Downs and 
The Woodlands. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval.   

  

 

 

F.7.a



 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Commissioners 
 
FROM: Kit A. Bostrom 

Director of Licensing 
 
RE:  Election of Recognized Horsemen=s Groups 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2008 
 
The process for conducting the 2008 election of the Recognized Horsemen=s Groups for The Woodlands 
and Eureka Downs will begin in August.  Attached is a proposed NOTICE OF ELECTIONS, OFFICIAL 
NOMINATING PETITIONS, and draft BALLOT FORMS.  Staff is requesting the commission approve 
the schedule and documents to be used in the election process: 
 

Friday, August 1, 2008   Notices will be posted and mailed to eligible voters  
 

Friday, August 22, 2008   Nominating Petitions must be received by the KRGC 
                                                                Topeka office by 12:00 Noon to be considered valid 
 

      Petitions will be checked to determine they have 10  
      valid signatures and mailing of ballots will be prepared 
 

Monday, September 1, 2008  Official Ballots will be posted and mailed to eligible  
      voters 
  

Friday, September 19, 2008  Official Ballots must be received in the KRGC Topeka  
Office by 12:00 Noon to be considered valid 

 
Wednesday, September 24, 2008 Counting of ballots by commission chair, executive 

director and general counsel at 9:00 a.m. in open 
meeting at the commission offices. 

 
 

Ten days following the counting of the ballots or as soon thereafter as possible the Commission shall 
certify the results of the election and the five nominees to serve on each of the Recognized Horsemen=s 
Groups 
 
 
Attachments 
  
  Election Schedule Memorandum 

 
F.7.b



NOTICE OF ELECTIONS 
of 

Recognized Horsemen=s Groups 
 

Notice is hereby given this 1st day of August, 2008  that the Kansas racing and gaming commission 
(commission) will hold two elections to appoint a Recognized Horsemen=s Group at The Woodlands and a 
Recognized Horsemen’s Group at Eureka Downs,  racetrack facilities licensed by the commission, pursuant  to 
K.S.A. 74-8802(gg). 
 

This Notice of Election is being posted at The Woodlands and Eureka Downs racetrack facilities, on the 
commission web site, and mailed to all eligible voters in accordance with commission rules and regulations. 
 

To be eligible to vote in the 2008 election, a voter must have been licensed as a horse owner or trainer 
during the year proceeding the election year, specifically between December 1, 2006 and November 30, 2007, and 
have raced a horse at the respective racetrack facility during the year preceding the election year, specifically the 
2007 horse meets.  The owner or trainer must have raced at The Woodlands to vote in The Woodlands’ election 
and/or the owner or trainer must have raced at Eureka Downs to vote in the Eureka Downs’ election. 
 

The Recognized Horsemen=s Group shall be responsible for: 
1) Negotiating agreements pertaining to simulcast license applications; 
2) signing simulcast license applications pursuant to K.S.A. 74-8836(d)(2), and 

amendments thereto; and 
3) determining how the simulcast purse money shall be distributed for horse and 

greyhound purses pursuant to K.S.A. 74-8836(g)(3) & (4). 
 
The commission shall make available to all qualified voters a Nominating Petition for the purpose of 

nominating individuals to stand for election to a Recognized Horsemen=s Group.  Nominating petitions may be 
obtained at the commission=s web site www.ksracing.org , at the commission=s Topeka office or by sending a self 
addressed envelope to the commission=s Topeka office requesting the same. 
 

Only a Nominating Petition containing ten original signatures of eligible voters which is received in  the 
Kansas racing and gaming commission office at 700 S.W. Harrison, Suite 420, Topeka, Kansas 66603-3754, by 
12:00 Noon, Friday, the 22nd day of August, 2008 may be considered a valid petition.  No facsimiles accepted.  At 
the close of the nominating period, the petitions shall be processed by commission staff.  A sample ballot shall be 
posted at The Woodlands and Eureka Downs.  Official ballots, approved by the commission, shall be mailed to all 
eligible voters on or before the 1st day of September, 2008. 
 

Official ballots must be received in the Kansas racing and gaming commission office at 700  S. W. 
Harrison, Suite 420, Topeka, Kansas 66603-3754, by 12:00 Noon, Friday, the  19th day of September, 2008 to be 
considered valid.  Following receipt of the ballots, the commission=s chair, executive director and general counsel 
will convene in open meeting at the commission offices for the purpose of counting the ballots at 9:00 a.m. on 
Wednesday, September 24th, 2008. 
 

Within 10 days following the counting of the ballots, any commission staff member or eligible voter may 
file a sworn complaint with the commission concerning the conduct of the election.  The commission, shall upon 
receipt of a complaint, commence a hearing in accordance with the Kansas administrative procedures act, K.S.A. 
77-501 et seq.  The filing of a complaint with the commission concerning the conduct of an election held pursuant 
to this regulation shall not impair or inhibit the duly elected recognized group from functioning pending resolution 
of the complaint. 

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission     
700 SW Harrison, Suite 420 

Topeka, KS 66603-3754 
 Phone (785) 296-5800 

   Fax (785) 296-0900                                       
 
 Horse Election Notice 2008 

F.7.c



EUREKA DOWNS--OFFICIAL NOMINATING PETITION 
 
I, _______________________________________, hereby state that I agree to participate in the 2008 
    (Type or print name of nominee) 

Election and accept the nomination to serve as a member of the Recognized Horsemen=s Group at Eureka 
Downs racetrack facility, and further agree: 

 
1) to serve as a member of the recognized group representing the horsemen at Eureka Downs; 
2) to be reasonably available to attend meetings of the recognized group; 
3) to bargain in good faith as a member of the recognized group; and 
4) to obtain the signatures of 10 eligible voters on this Nominating Petition. 
 

 
Information regarding nominee (please print): 

 
________________________________________ 

(Name) 
 

________________________________________ 
(Address) 

 
________________________________________ 
(City)                                    (State)               (Zip) 

 
 

Signature of Nominee: 
 

__________________________________________ 
 

 
The Nominating Petition must contain original signatures and must be returned to the Kansas racing and gaming 

commission, 700 S.W. Harrison, Suite 420, Topeka, Kansas 66603-3754, on or before 12:00 Noon, Friday, the 22th   day 
of August, 2008, to be deemed valid.  No facsimiles will be accepted.  Only petitions containing the names and 
signatures of 10 eligible voters will be counted. 
 

Signatures of eligible voters:   Typed or printed name of eligible voters: 
1. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
2. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
3. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
4. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
5. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
6. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
7. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
8. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
9. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
10. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
Voter participants must meet the eligibility requirements per Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission rules and regulations as defined in the Notice of 
Election dated August 1, 2008. 

 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 420 
Topeka, KS 66603-3754 

Phone (785) 296-5800 
Fax (785) 296-0900 

  

F.7.d



THE WOODLANDS--OFFICIAL NOMINATING PETITION 
 
I, _______________________________________, hereby state that I agree to participate in the 2008 
    (Type or print name of nominee) 

Election and accept the nomination to serve as a member of the Recognized Horsemen=s Group at The 
Woodlands racetrack facility, and further agree: 
 

1) to serve as a member of the recognized group representing the horsemen at The            
Woodlands; 

2) to be reasonably available to attend meetings of the recognized group; 
3) to bargain in good faith as a member of the recognized group; and 
4) to obtain the signatures of 10 eligible voters on this Nominating Petition. 

 

 

 
Information regarding nominee (please print): 

 
________________________________________ 

(Name) 
 

________________________________________ 
(Address) 

 
________________________________________ 
(City)                                    (State)               (Zip) 

 
 

Signature of Nominee: 
 

__________________________________________ 
 

 
The Nominating Petition must contain original signatures and must be returned to the Kansas racing and gaming 

commission, 700 S.W. Harrison, Suite 420, Topeka, Kansas 66603-3754, on or before 12:00 Noon, Friday, the 22nd  day 
of August, 2008, to be deemed valid.  No facsimiles will be accepted.  Only petitions containing the names and 
signatures of 10 eligible voters will be counted. 
 

Signatures of eligible voters:   Typed or printed name of eligible voters: 
1. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
2. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
3. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
4. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
5. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
6. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
7. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
8. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
9. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
10. ______________________________  ______________________________ 
Voter participants must meet the eligibility requirements per Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission rules and regulations as defined in the Notice of 
Election dated August 1, 2008. 

 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 420 
Topeka, KS 66603-3754 

Phone (785) 296-5800 
Fax (785) 296-0900 

  

F.7.e



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 30, 2006 
 
 
 
Renee Jones 
Executive Secretary 
KQHRA 
PO Box 228 
Eureka, KS  67045 
 
Dear Renee: 
 
The ballots for the election of the Recognized Horsemen’s Group for Eureka Downs are being 
mailed to all eligible voters.  Enclosed are copies of a sample ballot which will need to be posted 
at Eureka Downs.  Please have these posted in the racing office and other conspicuous locations 
where they will be visible to the public and horsemen. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Kit A. Bostrom 
Director of Licensing 
 
Enclosures 
 
 

F.7.f



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 30, 2006 
 
 
 
James Gartland 
General Manager  
The Woodlands  
P.O. Box 12036 
Kansas City, KS 66112 
 
Dear Jim: 
 
The ballots for the election of the Recognized Horsemen’s Group for The Woodlands are being 
mailed to all eligible voters.  Enclosed are copies of a sample ballot which will need to be posted 
at The Woodlands.  Please have these posted in the racing office and other conspicuous locations 
where they will be visible to the public and horsemen. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Kit A. Bostrom 
Director of Licensing 
 
Enclosures 
 
 

F.7.g



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Presentation of K.A.R. 112-13-6. Live greyhound breeding 

development fund regulation pursuant to K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 
74-8767(b). 

 
PRESENTER:  Teri Canfield-Eye, Assistant Attorney General  
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   Under KELA, the KRGC has the authority to adopt rules and 
regulations for the distribution of the live greyhound breeding development fund. Commission 
staff reviewed proposals provided by the official greyhound breed registry and crafted the 
regulation based on statutory language and recommendations made. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, discussion and 
possible preliminary approval. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends preliminary approval of the regulation. 

 

 

 

F.8.a



112-13-6.  Kansas greyhound breeding development fund.  (a)  The balance of the 

money credited to the live greyhound racing purse supplement fund under K.S.A. 2007 

Supp. 74-8747(a)(3), unless otherwise specified, shall be apportioned as follows:  

(1) Eighty percent to the Kansas-bred purse supplements to be paid monthly 

to owners of Kansas-bred greyhounds, with the registering agency specifying: 

(A) A procedure for calculating purse supplement payments to owners of 

Kansas-bred greyhounds on a per point basis that ensures payments shall be made each 

month during a fiscal year; and 

(B) a procedure for issuing Kansas-bred purse supplements on a monthly 

basis; and 

(2) twenty percent to supplement stakes races at all parimutuel racetracks 

offering greyhound races and to create special stakes races designed to promote and 

develop the Kansas greyhound industry, with the registering agency specifying: 

(A) A procedure for distribution of funds to supplement stakes races at all 

parimutuel racetracks offering greyhound racing; and 

(B) a procedure for administration of special stakes races created to promote 

and develop the Kansas greyhound industry, including plans for promotion and operation 

of such races in a manner that includes opportunities for participation of all parimutuel 

racetrack facilities in Kansas.   

(b) All proposed payments shall be approved by the commission. 

F.8.b (1 of 2)



 112-13-6
Page 2

(c) The annual distribution formula shall be established by the executive 

director no later than March 1 of each distribution year based on the recommendations of 

the registering agency.  (Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8747, K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 

74-8767, K.S.A. 74-8831; effective P-_____________.)  

F.8.b (2 of 2)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Presentation of K.A.R. 112-12-15, Live horse racing purse 

supplement fund regulation pursuant to K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-
8767(a)(3). 

 
PRESENTER:  Teri Canfield-Eye, Assistant Attorney General  
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   Under KELA, the KRGC has the authority to adopt rules and 
regulations designating the distribution of the Live Horse Racing Purse Supplement. 
Commission staff reviewed proposals provided by several breed groups and crafted the 
regulation based on statutory language and a compromise between the proposals. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, discussion and 
possible preliminary approval. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends preliminary approval of the regulation. 

 

F.9.a



112-12-15.  Live horse racing purse supplement fund.  (a)  The balance of the money 

credited to the fund that is subject to distribution according to K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-

8767(a)(3) shall be apportioned to each horse breed based on the following formula: 

 (1)  One-third to registered Kansas-bred registered starters at Kansas 

racetracks based on the average percentage of each breed’s participation for the previous 

three calendar years; 

 (2)  one-third to certified Kansas stallions and mares based on the average 

percentage of each breed’s participation for the previous three calendar years; and 

 (3)  one-third to non-Kansas-bred starters at Kansas racetracks based on the 

previous three calendar years. 

(b)  All payments proposed according to K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8767(a)(3) 

based on the contribution to the Kansas horse racing and breeding industries may be 

recommended by each respective breed group and shall be approved by the commission. 

(c)   The annual distribution shall be established by the executive director no 

later than March 1 of each distribution year.  (Authorized by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8747, 

K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8767, K.S.A. 74-8829 and 74-8830; implementing K.S.A. 2007 

Supp. 74-8747, K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 74-8767, K.S.A. 74-8829, K.S.A. 74-8830; effective 

P-____________.)  

 
 

F.9.b



H.5.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE OF MEETING:         July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     Race Officials for Anthony Downs 
  
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Due to a family emergency, Norris Gwin could not fulfill his duties as 
racing secretary for the 2008 race meet at Anthony Downs.  Rita Osborn and Tara Osborn were 
the Racing Secretary and Assistant for Eureka Downs and meet the background requirements.   
 
Due to the proposed lure operator Lee Hamilton, not submitting his background information 
timely, the Anthony Fair Association submitted a request for approval of John Sutton as 
greyhound lure operator.   
 
The following individuals have been submitted by the Anthony Fair Association d/b/a Anthony 
Downs for review and approval by the Commission pursuant to K.A.R. 112-5-1(e). Under the 
authority of K.A.R. 112-5-1(f), the stewards appointed the following individuals for the first 
weekend of racing.   
 
 Individual   Official Position 
 Rita Osborn   Horse Racing Secretary (background approved 4/4/08) 

Tara Osborn   Back-up Horse Racing Secretary (background approved 
4/4/08) 

 John Sutton   Greyhound Lure Operator 
 
  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratify the action of the stewards' 
appointments.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 
 

J.3.a



J.3.b



J.3.c



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE OF MEETING: July 14, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Race Officials for Woodlands 
     
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing    
    Will Gardiner, Trak East 
    Jayme LaRocca, Kansas Racing, LLC. 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-6-1(e) and K.S.A. 74-8804, the following 
individuals have been submitted by the Woodlands for review and approval by the 
Commission.  The Commission must decide if the individual named should be permitted 
to act in the capacity requested. 
 
 Individual    Position 
 Jesseka Folsom   Greyhound Chartwriter 
 Nathan Pearson   Backup Starter  
 
  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission and judges 
review and approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENTDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 
 

J.4.a



J.4.b



J.4.c


	2008-07-14 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2008-06-17 Minutes

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  TRAK East contracts
	D.1.a  Claiming Crown
	D.1.b  Columbus Races
	D.1.c  Del Mar
	D.1.d  Palm Beach Kennel Club
	D.1.e  Penn Sanford
	D.1.f  St. Petersburg
	D.1.g  Sol Mutuel
	D.1.h  Yavapai Downs

	D.2  Anthony contracts
	D.2.a  First National Bank of Anthony
	D.2.b  Irreovacable Letter of Credit

	D.3  Camptown contracts
	D.3.a  Spangenburg


	E.  FACILITY REPORTS
	F.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	F.1  Kansas Open Meetings Act
	F.2  KHA Reimbursement Kansas Bred
	F.2.a  Staff Memo - KHA Expenses
	F.2.b  KHA Letter for May Reimbursement

	F.3  KHA Distribution of Purses for Woodlandds
	F.3.a  KHA Distribution of Purse Supplements for Woodlands
	F.3.b  Proposed Distirubtion for Woodlands

	F.4  Approval of Woodlands Simulcast Agreement Template
	F.4.a  Staff Memo - Woodlands 2008 Outbound Simulcast Agreement
	F.4.b  2008 Horse Meet Agreement
	EXHIBITS to RACING INDUSTRY UNIFORM
	 Kansas City, KS  66112
	Win, Place, Show $1.00   Win, Place, Show 18%
	Quinella  $1.00
	Exacta   $1.00
	See enclosed Stakes Schedule
	Exhibit 4: Decoder Services and Other Contractor Services
	The Racing Association of Kansas East
	The Racing Association of Kansas East





	F.4.c  Wagering Addendum
	F.4.d  2008 Horse Calendar
	F.4.e  Guest Track Information
	F.4.f  Woodlands Contacts

	F.5  Woodlands Proposed 2008 Horse Wagering Format
	F.5.a  Staff Memo - 2008 Horse Wagering Format
	F.5.b  Wagering Format 200 Woodlands Horse Meet
	Race  Post  Wagers
	Race  Post  Wagers
	Race  Post  Wagers


	F.6  2008 Condition Book for the Woodlands
	F.6.a  Staff Memo - Woodland's 2008 Condition Book
	F.6.b  Woodlands Condition Book
	Condition Book
	CondRules2008
	stakes2008
	QH Index
	TB Index


	F.7  Recognized Horsemen's Group
	F.7.a  Staff Memo - Recognized horsemens grps
	F.7.b  Election Schedule Memo
	F.7.c  Horse Election Notice
	F.7.d  Eureka Downs Petition
	F.7.e  Woodlands Petition
	F.7.f  Sample Letter for Posting of Sample Ballot - Eureka
	F.7.g  Sample Letter for Posting of Sample Ballot - Woodlands

	F.8  Proposed Greyhound  Regulation 
	F.8.a  Staff Memo - Proposed Greyhound Regs
	F.8.b  Draft of 112-13-6

	F.9  Proposed Horse Regulatiaon 
	F.9.a  Staff Memo - Proposed Horse Regs
	F.9.b  Draft of 112-12-15


	H.  STAFF REPORTS
	H.5  Calendar Review
	H.5.a  Commission Calendar


	J.  FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION
	J.1  Background Reports
	J.2  Approval of Positions
	J.3  Race Officials for Anthony
	J.3.a  Staff Memo - Approval of Race Officials Anthony
	J.3.b  Gwin-Osborn Letter
	J.3.c  John Sutton recommendation

	J.4  Race Officials for the Woodlands
	J.4.a  Staff Memo - Approval of Race Officials Woodlands
	J.4.b  Folsom Recommendation
	J.4.c Pearson Recommendation





